

We are CASPER
Communication      Accountability      Stewardship      Professionalism      Efficiency      Responsiveness 


1 


COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 
Casper City Council  
City Hall, Council Chambers 
Tuesday, July 5, 2022, 6:00 p.m. 


COUNCIL POLICY 
PUBLIC STATEMENTS 


I. Members of the Public Wishing to Speak to an Item Already on the Agenda, Other Than a
Public Hearing, or Second or Third Reading Ordinance, Must Submit a Request to the City
Clerk’s Office by 12:00 Noon on the Monday Immediately Preceding the Council Meeting,
or May Speak During the Communications from Persons Present.


II. When Speaking to the City Council Please:
• Clearly State Your Name and Address.
• Direct all questions/comments to the Mayor and only the Mayor.
• No personal attacks on staff or Council.
• Speak to the City Council with Civility and Decorum.


III. The City Council Will Not Respond to Any Comments or Questions Concerning
Personnel Matters. Any Such Comments or Questions Will be Handled by the Appropriate
Persons. Public Hearing Comments and Presentations Will be Limited to Five Minutes or
Less per Person, nor Will Time Extensions be Permitted. No Duplication of Speakers will
be Allowed.


IV. Questions Posed by Speakers May, or May Not be Responded to by Council Members.


V. Willful Disruption of, or the Breach of the Peace at, a Council Meeting may Result in the
Removal of any Such Individuals or Groups from the Council Chambers.


(These Guidelines Are Also Posted at the Podium in the Council Chambers) 


*Please silence cell phones during the City Council meeting.*


Entrance to the meetings is the east door off David Street. Face coverings are encouraged for 
those individuals who have not been fully vaccinated against COVID-19. Public input via 
email is encouraged: CouncilComments@casperwy.gov.  


AGENDA 


1. ROLL CALL


2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE


3. CONSIDERATION OF MINUTES OF THE JUNE 21, 2022 REGULAR COUNCIL
MEETING, AS PUBLISHED IN THE CASPER STAR-TRIBUNE ON JUNE 30, 2022


1



mailto:CouncilComments@casperwy.gov





We are CASPER 


Communication      Accountability      Stewardship      Professionalism      Efficiency      Responsiveness 
2 


4. CONSIDERATION OF MINUTES OF THE JUNE 21, 2022 EXECUTIVE SESSION – 
LITIGATION.  


5. CONSIDERATION OF BILLS AND CLAIMS 


6. COMMUNICATIONS 


A. From Persons Present 


7. ESTABLISH DATES OF PUBLIC HEARINGS 


A. Consent 


1. Establish July 19, 2022, as the Public Hearing Date for Consideration of: 
 


a. New Restaurant Liquor License No. 47 for Pokes Investments, LLC, dba 
Steamboat Deli & Outlet, Located at 251 South Center St. 


b. Amendments to Ordinance No. 35-12, an Ordinance Granting a Franchise to 
WERCS Communications, Inc., D.B.A. Mountain West Telephone, for the 
Construction and Operation of a Telecommunications Service System. 


c. An Ordinance Correcting a Scrivener’s Error in the Legal Description of Trails 
West Estates No. 6 Subdivision. 


8. SECOND READING ORDINANCE 


A. Approving a Vacation, Replat, Subdivision Agreement and Zone Change for the Eagle 
Valley Addition No. 2 


1. Communications from Persons Present 


9. THIRD READING ORDINANCE 


A. Amending Section 10.36.010 and 10.36.020 of Chapter 10.36 – Parking, of the Casper 
Municipal Code.  


1. Communications from Persons Present 


10. RESOLUTIONS 


A. Consent 


1. Authorizing a Bill of Sale for the Donation Agreement Between the Rotary Club of 
Casper, Inc. and the City of Casper for the Bouldering Park Located at Crossroads 
Park. 


2. Accepting a Water Line Easement from the Church of Jesus Christ of Latter-Day Saints 
as Part of the Casper Wyoming Temple Construction at 2905 Independence Court. 


2







We are CASPER 


Communication      Accountability      Stewardship      Professionalism      Efficiency      Responsiveness 
3 


3. Authorizing a Professional Services Contract between the City of Casper and Foxster 
Opco, LLC, dba CTS Software, for Transit Dispatch Software.  


4. Authorizing a Professional Services Contract for Transit Services with the City of 
Mills, a Wyoming Municipality, for Fiscal Year 2023.  


5. Approving the City of Casper’s Contract for Professional Services with Civil 
Engineering Professionals, Inc., for Evansville East Side Sidewalk and Trail Study 
in an Amount not to Exceed $25,000. 


6. Rescinding and Replacing Resolution 21-56 – A Resolution Adopting the City of 
Casper Parking Manual and Establishing Application Fees, Permit Fees and Fine 
Schedules Pertaining to Parking. 


7. Authorizing Amendment #2 to the Management Agreement for the Management and 
Operation of the Ford Wyoming Center and Hogadon Basin Food & Beverage 
Services.  


8. Authorizing a Memorandum of Understanding Concerning Metro Animal Shelter 
Services between the City of Mills Wyoming, and the City of Casper, Wyoming. 


9. Authorizing a Memorandum of Understanding Concerning Metro Animal Shelter 
Services between the Town of Evansville, Wyoming, and the City of Casper, 
Wyoming. 


10. Contract for Inside-City Water Service between Riverside Mobile Home Court, 
LLC and the City of Casper.  


11. Authorizing Execution of Professional Services Agreement with Stantec Consulting 
Services, Inc. in the Amount of $52,988.87, for Environmental Monitoring of the 
First Street Reach River Restoration Construction  


12. Authorizing Amendment One to the Grant Award Agreement Between the 
Wyoming Office of Homeland Security and City of Casper. (Grant #21) 


13. Authorizing Amendment One to the Grant Award Agreement Between the 
Wyoming Office of Homeland Security and City of Casper. (Grant #20) 


14. Authorizing Amendment Two to the Grant Award Agreement Between the 
Wyoming Office of Homeland Security and City of Casper. (Grant #19) 


15. Authorizing Amendment Three to the Grant Award Agreement Between the 
Wyoming Office of Homeland Security and City of Casper. (Grant #18) 


 


 


3







We are CASPER 


Communication      Accountability      Stewardship      Professionalism      Efficiency      Responsiveness 
4 


11. MINUTE ACTION 


A. Consent 


1. Authorizing the Reappointment of Dr. Matthew Wold to the Casper-Natrona 
County Health Department Board. 


12. INTRODUCTION OF MEASURES AND PROPOSALS BY MEMBERS OF THE CITY 
COUNCIL 


13. ADJOURN INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION – LITIGATION & LAND ACQUISITION 


14. ADJOURNMENT OF REGULAR MEETING 


 
Upcoming Council Meetings 
 
Regular Council Meetings 
6:00 p.m. Tuesday, July 19, 2022 – Council Chambers 
6:00 p.m. Tuesday, August 2, 2022 – Council Chambers 
 
Work Sessions 
4:30 p.m. Tuesday, July 12, 2022 – Council Meeting Room 
4:30 p.m. Tuesday, July 26, 2022 – Council Meeting Room  
 
 


ZONING CLASSIFICATIONS 
FC Major Flood Channels & Riverbanks PUD Planned Unit Development 
AG Urban Agriculture HM Hospital Medical 
R-1 Residential Estate C-1 Neighborhood Convenience 
R-2 One Unit Residential C-2 General Business 
R-3 One to Four Unit Residential C-3 Central Business 
R-4 High-Density Residential C-4 Highway Business 
R-5 Mixed Residential M-1 Limited Industrial 
R-6 Manufactured Home (Mobile) Park M-2 General Industrial 
PH Park Historic SMO Soil Management Overlay 
HO 
OB 


Historic Overlay 
Office Business 


ED 
OYD  


Education 
Old Yellowstone District  


 


4







06/21/2022 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 1 of 14 


 


COUNCIL PROCEEDINGS 
Casper City Hall – Council Chambers 


June 21, 2022 
1.  ROLL CALL 
Casper City Council met in regular session at 6:06 p.m., Tuesday, June 21, 2022. Present: 
Councilmembers Cathey, Sutherland, Johnson, Gamroth, Engebretsen, Pollock, Vice Mayor Freel 
and Mayor Pacheco. Absent: Councilmember Knell. 


Moved by Councilmember Cathey, seconded by Vice Mayor Freel to, by minute action, excuse 
the absence of Councilmember Knell. Motion passed.  


2.  PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
Mayor Pacheco led the audience in the pledge of allegiance. 


3.  REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
Moved by Councilmember Engebretsen seconded by Councilmember Pollock to, by minute action, 
approve the minutes of the June 7, 2022 regular Council meeting, as published in the Casper Star 
Tribune on June 16, 2022. Councilmember Sutherland abstained. Motion passed. 


4.  BILLS & CLAIMS  
Moved by Councilmember Engebretsen, seconded by Councilmember Pollock, to, by minute 
action, approve payment of the June 21, 2022, bills and claims, as audited by City Manager Napier. 
Motion passed. 


Bills & Claims 06/21/22 
292DsgnGrp Services 6,000.00  


307Jntrl Services 6,025.31  


6HGroup Goods 231.20  


71Const Goods 57,470.87  


AAALndscpng Services 3,921.50  


AceHrdwr Goods 92.29  


ActnGlass Services 280.00  


AhrnRntls Services 1,234.80  


Airgas Goods 306.17  


AllncElctrc Services 180.00  


Alsco Services 1,706.58  


AMBI Services 1,527.78  


AmrcnIndstrlLndry Services 75.01  


Amrgs Goods 422.05  


ArrwheadHeat Services 510.20  


AT&T Services 461.26  


AtlntcElctrc Services 16,560.00  


5







06/21/2022 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 2 of 14 


 


Atlas Goods 763.32  


BCrook Reimb 150.00  


BRaisch Goods 187.20  


BlkHillsEnrgy Utilities 14,758.40  


BlkmnPrpn Goods 1,007.44  


BldrnLmbr Goods 50.58  


BobCatOfCspr Goods 44,407.00  


BldngSystms Services 9,897.50  


CMiller Reimb 191.00  


CSteinhoff Reimb 1,011.37  


CYanez Refund 152.60  


ClbrPress Services 718.00  


Caselle Services 78.00  


CsprStrTrb Services 3,979.86  


CsprTinShop Services 5,456.33  


CsprTire Services 2,493.00  


CWRWS Goods 516,802.41  


CntryLnk Utilities 16,424.22  


ChpmnVldz&Lnsng Services 4,014.94  


ChrstiAsbe Services 2,100.00  


CtyCspr Services 162,900.45  


CMITeco Services 47,256.43  


CoastlChmcl Goods 167.09  


ClctnCntr Services 382.91  


CmprsnLeasng Services 1,413.25  


Cmtrnx Goods 2,775.06  


CPSDstrbtrs Goods 3,595.51  


CrscntElctrc Services 342.57  


CrwnCnstrctn Services 47,568.98  


DBauer Reimb 101.45  


DLodenConst Goods 535.00  


DvdsnMchncl Services 128.75  


DckrAuto Services 256.19  


DonsMblCrpt Services 8,784.88  


DooleyOil Goods 82,276.90  


E&FTowng Services 350.00  


EmrgncyMdcl Services 1,000.00  


6







06/21/2022 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 3 of 14 


 


EnrgyLabs Services 1,590.00  


EnrgyMgmtCorp Goods 3,010.15  


FHiday Reimb 394.72  


FaroTchnlgs Goods 56,560.21  


FrgsnEnt Goods 10,811.02  


FIB Goods 359.00  


FrcScnc Services 495.00  


GMayhue Reimb 73.92  


GMiller Reimb 150.00  


Galls Goods 1,824.36  


GeosyntcCnsltnts Services 1,741.46  


GloblSpctrm Services 76,242.50  


GoodYrTire Services 2,166.08  


Grngr Goods 25.66  


GrnrMotr Goods 37,838.00  


HrdlineEqpmnt Services 572.20  


HDREngnrng Services 2,360.00  


HrclsInd Goods 41.26  


Hillhse Goods 164.76  


Homax Goods 6,045.23  


HonnenEquip Goods 100,967.37  


Hose&RubrSply Goods 127.58  


HubIntlMtn Goods 41,370.00  


HydroOptmztn Services 1,845.00  


IntgrtyWndwClng Services 700.00  


IntrntnlEcnmcDvlpmntCncl Dues 455.00  


JBullard Reimb 150.97  


JTomich Reimb 5.00  


JDCInvstgtns Services 600.00  


JohnnyApplseed Services 167.15  


JonasSftwr Services 349.00  


Kinsco Goods 1,970.45  


KiwanisClb Dues 228.00  


KnfRvr Services 1,741.98  


LMillay Refund 25.00  


Lisa'sSpcNSpn Services 490.00  


LongBldgTech Services 1,826.88  


7







06/21/2022 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 4 of 14 


 


MBurgardt Reimb 113.39  


MDay Reimb 104.99  


MMatula Refund 25.00  


MjrSrpls&Srvl Goods 1,160.52  


MchlsFence Services 2,751.58  


MLAuto Services 182.00  


MdrnElctrc Services 3,423.00  


MonsnJntrlSrvc Services 6,258.83  


MtnStLitho Services 970.77  


MtnWstTech Services 1,170.92  


Napa Goods 118,430.42  


NASRO Services 2,500.00  


NCHallOfJstc Services 55,844.88  


Norco Goods 2,093.45  


OneCall Services 1,314.00  


PZowada Reimb 396.60  


PepprTnk&Cntrctrs Services 110.00  


PstlPros Services 9,896.95  


PrairiePella Goods 6,614.50  


Prntwrks Services 261.76  


ProPaint Services 7,391.00  


PrfsnlClng Services 1,395.00  


RMoore Reimb 79.78  


RailRdMgmt Services 313.34  


RandyDay Services 1,900.00  


RlntFdrlCrdtUnion Services 50.00  


Rexel Services 1,050.31  


Ricoh Services 421.25  


RckyMtnPwr Utilities 99,561.47  


RootrSwr Services 1,383.76  


SJohnston Goods 110.00  


SNelson Refund 158.11  


SedaPrprts Refund 23.15  


Shrts&More Goods 1,600.00  


SrchAcqstn Goods 7,324.44  


SkylneRnchs Services 141.09  


Smrsh Services 3,879.00  


8







06/21/2022 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 5 of 14 


 


SmthPsych Services 200.00  


StOfWyoNtry Goods 180.00  


StOfWyo Services 18,759.29  


StellrPrgrmng Services 7,323.75  


StrlngInfosystms Services 1,900.61  


SummitElctrc Services 3,786.09  


TBrunk Goods 224.40  


TMarkovich Reimb 1,381.71  


TheWash Services 41.16  


ThomsnReutrs Goods 993.42  


TopOffc Goods 717.87  


TrnsUnionRsk Services 183.80  


TriStOilReclm Services 736.50  


Unifrms2Gear Goods 5,538.38  


UnitedWayOfNC Services 946.94  


UnvrstyOfWyo Services 400.00  


UrgntCareOfCspr Services 56.00  


VrznWrls Services 1,131.67  


VRC Services 302.09  


WardwlWtr Goods 35.95  


WtrTech Goods 19,742.00  


WbrStUnvrsty Services 8,975.00  


WstPlainsEngnrng Services 4,050.00  


WstrnMdclAssc Services 6,625.00  


WstlndPrk Services 2,009.21  


WrdElctrc Services 45,324.14  


WrldwdIndstrs Services 186,859.77  


WyoFinanPrprts Services 6,025.31  


Wyo1stAid Goods 54.95  


WyoPoliceSrvcDogAssc Dues 240.00  


WyoStGolf Services 4,530.00  


WyoSteel&Rcyclng Goods 2,200.67  


Xerox Goods 295.59  


ZakTool Goods 994.50  


Total 
 


2,110,139.55  


 
 


9







06/21/2022 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 6 of 14 


 


5.  COMMUNICATIONS FROM PERSONS PRESENT     
Individuals addressing Council were: Craig Sheets, regarding various issues.  


6. NON-CONSENT RESOLUTION 
Following resolution read: 


RESOLUTION NO. 22-95 
A RESOLUTION TO EXECUTE A WARRANTY DEED WITH 
THE NATRONA COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT TO 
TRANSFER A PORTION OF HIGHLAND PARK, INCLUDING 
EXISINTG TENNIS COURTS, FROM THE CITY OF CASPER 
TO NATRONA COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT. 
  


Councilmember Pollock presented the foregoing resolution for adoption. Seconded by 
Councilmember Sutherland. City Manager Napier provided a brief report. 


Council discussed the item and City Manager Napier responded to questions regarding costs of 
resurfacing the tennis courts and maintenance of the courts moving forward. Motion passed. 


7.A.1. PUBLIC HEARING - RESOLUTION 
Mayor Pacheco opened the public hearing for the consideration of a resolution for the third 
amendment to the current budget for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2022.  


City Attorney Henley entered two (2) exhibits: correspondence from Jill Johnson to J. Carter 
Napier, dated June 16, 2022; and an affidavit of publication, as published in the Casper Star 
Tribune, dated June 14, 2022. City Manager Napier provided a brief report.  


There being no citizens to speak for or against the issue, the public hearing was closed. 


Following resolution read: 
RESOLUTION NO. 22-96 


A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE CURRENT BUDGET FOR 
THE FISCAL YEAR ENDING JUNE 30, 2022 (THIRD 
AMENDMENT TO THE ORIGINAL ADOPTED BUGET).   


Councilmember Pollock presented the foregoing resolution for adoption. Seconded by Vice Mayor 
Freel. Motion passed. 


 7.A.2. PUBLIC HEARING - RESOLUTION 
Mayor Pacheco opened the public hearing for the consideration of a resolution making 
appropriations of fund for Fiscal Year 2022 to 2023. 


City Attorney Henley entered two (2) exhibits: correspondence from Jill Johnson to J. Carter 
Napier, dated June 2, 2022; and an affidavit of publication, as published in the Casper Star Tribune, 
dated June 14, 2022. City Manager Napier provided a brief report.  


There being no citizens to speak for or against the issue, the public hearing was closed. 


Following resolution read: 


10







06/21/2022 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 7 of 14 


 


RESOLUTION NO. 22-97 
A RESOLUTION MAKING APPROPRIATIONS OF FUNDS TO 
COVER EXPENDITURES OF THE CITY OF CASPER, 
WYOMING, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR OF JULY 1, 2022 TO 
JUNE 30, 2023.  


Councilmember Engebretsen presented the foregoing resolution for adoption. Seconded by 
Councilmember Johnson. Motion passed. 


7.B.1.  PUBLIC HEARING - ORDINANCE 
Mayor Pacheco opened the public hearing for the consideration of changes to Eagle Valley 
Addition No. 2. 


City Attorney Henley entered two (2) exhibits: correspondence from Liz Becher to J. Carter 
Napier, dated June 3, 2022; and an affidavit of publication, as published in the Casper-Star 
Tribune, dated June 3, 2022. City Manager Napier provided a brief report.  


Speaking in support was Ben Hansuld, 128 E 27th St. 


There was no one to speak in opposition. 


There being no others to speak for or against the issues involving Eagle Valley Addition No. 2, 
the public hearing was closed. 


Following ordinance read: 
ORDINANCE NO. 10-22 


AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A VACATION, REPLAT, 
SUBDIVISION AGREEMENT AND ZONE CHANGE TO 
CREAT THE EAGLE VALLEY ADDITION NO. 2.  
  


Councilmember Pollock presented the foregoing ordinance for approval, on first reading.  
Seconded by Councilmember Sutherland. Councilmember Cathey asked questions regarding 
communications from WYDOT about the speed limit on Casper Mtn Rd, and City Manager Napier 
responded that WYDOT has been willing to work with the City on this issue, and a 
recommendation may come forward to Council to change the speed limit. Councilmember 
Engebretsen and Vice Mayor Freel abstained from voting. Motion passed. 


7.C.1.  PUBLIC HEARING - MINUTE ACTION 
Mayor Pacheco opened the public hearing for the consideration of the issuance of Special Malt 
Beverage Permit No. 1, to H.A. Baseball, LLC, d.b.a. Casper Horseheads Baseball Club, located 
at 330 Kati Lane. 


City Attorney Henley entered four (4) exhibits: correspondence from Fleur Tremel, to J. Carter 
Napier, dated June 8, 2022; an affidavit of publication, as published in the Casper-Star Tribune, 
dated June 14, 2022; an affidavit of website publication, as published on the City of Casper 
website, dated June 8, 2022; and the liquor license application filed May 26, 2022. City Manager 
Napier provided a brief report.  


11







06/21/2022 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 8 of 14 


 


There being no citizens to speak for or against the issue, the public hearing was closed. 


Moved by Councilmember Sutherland, seconded by Councilmember Engebretsen, to, by minute 
action, authorize the issuance of Special Malt Beverage Permit No. 1. Councilmember Pollock 
abstained from voting. Motion passed. 


7.C.2.  PUBLIC HEARING - MINUTE ACTION 
Mayor Pacheco opened the public hearing for the consideration of the issuance of Bar & Grill 
License No. 13, to Childs, Corp., d.b.a. La Cocina Mexican Restaurant, located at 4110 Centennial 
Hills Blvd. 


City Attorney Henley entered four (4) exhibits: correspondence from Fleur Tremel, to J. Carter 
Napier, dated June 8, 2022; an affidavit of publication, as published in the Casper-Star Tribune, 
dated June 14, 2022; an affidavit of website publication, as published on the City of Casper 
website, dated June 8, 2022; and the liquor license application filed May 24, 2022. City Manager 
Napier provided a brief report.  


Speaking in support were: Jim Childs, 4110 Centennial Hills Blvd; Andrea Childs, 4110 
Centennial Hills Blvd; Pat Sweeney, 951 N Kimball; Jack Linhart, 2100 Miracle Drive; Charlie 
Shopp, 1235 Donegal; Martin Axlund, 2171 W 40th St; and Greg Dixon, 300 Country Club Road.  


There was no one to speak in opposition. 


There being no others to speak for or against the issues involving Bar & Grill License No. 13, the 
public hearing was closed. 


Moved by Councilmember Cathey, seconded by Councilmember Gamroth, to, by minute action, 
authorize the issuance of Bar & Grill License No. 13. Councilmember Pollock abstained from 
voting. Motion passed. 


8. ORDINANCE– SECOND READING 
Following ordinance read: 


ORDINANCE NO. 9-22 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTIONS 10.36.010 AND 
10.36.020 OF CHAPTER 10.36 PARKING, OF THE CASPER 
MUNICIPAL CODE.  


Councilmember Pollock presented the foregoing ordinance for approval, on second reading.  
Seconded by Councilmember Engebretsen.  


Individuals addressing the Council were: Bruce Dengle, 1617 S Poplar St. 


Councilmembers discussed the purpose of the permit. Councilmembers asked questions regarding 
the prohibition of mechanical work on the parkway, and City Manager Napier explained the 
purpose of this language. He also explained that it is typical in Wyoming communities for areas 
like the parkways to be owned by the City but maintained by the property owner.  


12







06/21/2022 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 9 of 14 


 


Moved by Councilmember Cathey, seconded by Councilmember Pollock to amend section 
10.36.020 to read the following: parkway parking is prohibited where 12-foot travel lanes and 8-
foot parking lanes can be maintained. In essence, parkway parking will be prohibited if there is at 
least a 40-foot-wide travel area. Vice Mayor Freel voted nay. Motion passed. 


Council voted on the ordinance, as amended, on second reading. Vice Mayor Freel voted nay. 
Motion passed. 


9.A.  ORDINANCE– THIRD READING 
Following ordinance read: 


ORDINANCE NO. 5-22 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 5.24 – HOTELS & 
ROOMINGHOUSES, OF THE CASPER MUNICIPAL CODE.  


Councilmember Cathey presented the foregoing ordinance for approval, on third reading. 
Seconded by Councilmember Engebretsen. Revisions to the ordinance included updating outdated 
language and changing license fees. The changes were made in Sections 5.24.010, 5.24.020, 
5.24.030, 5.24.040, 5.24.050, 5.24.060, 5.24.070, 5.24.080, 5.24.090, 5.24.100, and 5.24.110.   


There being no citizens to speak regarding the ordinance, and no discussion or amendments, 
motion passed.  


9.B.  ORDINANCE– THIRD READING 
Following ordinance read: 


ORDINANCE NO. 6-22 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTION 10.36.031 OF THE 
CASPER MUNICIPAL CODE – MOBILE VENDOR PARKING. 


Councilmember Engebretsen presented the foregoing ordinance for approval, on third reading. 
Seconded by Councilmember Pollock. Revisions to the ordinance included updating language to 
accurately reflect Chapter 8.04 – Businesses Affecting Public Health, and adding designated 
parking lots to the permit area.  


There being no citizens to speak regarding the ordinance, and no discussion or amendments, 
motion passed.  


9.C.  ORDINANCE– THIRD READING 
Following ordinance read: 


ORDINANCE NO. 7-22 
AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A VACATION, REPLAT AND 
SUBDIVISION AGREEMENT TO CREATE THE 
KENSINGTON HEIGHT ADDITION NO. 5 SUBDIVISION IN 
THE CITY OF CASPER, WYOMING. 


WHEREAS an application has been made to vacate and replat Tract A, Kensington Heights 
Addition No. 4, to create the Kensington Heights Addition No. 5, located south of Centennial 
Village Drive and east of Wyoming Boulevard; and,  
WHEREAS, a written subdivision agreement will be entered into with the City of Casper, which 


13







06/21/2022 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 10 of 14 


 


will be approved with the vacation/replat upon third reading of this ordinance; and,  
WHEREAS, this vacation and replat require approval by ordinance, following a public hearing; 
and,  
WHEREAS, after a public hearing on April 21, 2022, the City of Casper Planning and Zoning 
Commission passed a motion recommending that City Council approve the vacation and replat, 
with conditions; and,  
WHEREAS, the governing body of the City of Casper finds that the above-described vacation, 
replat and subdivision agreement should be approved.  
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF 
CASPER, WYOMING:  
SECTION 1:  
The vacation and replat creating the Kensington Heights Addition No. 5 Subdivision is hereby 
approved.  
SECTION 2:  
Kensington Heights Addition No. 5 Subdivision Agreement is hereby approved, with the 
recommended conditions from the Planning and Zoning Commission incorporated; and the Mayor 
is hereby authorized and directed to execute, and the City Clerk to attest said document.  
SECTION 3:  
This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after passage on three readings and 
publication pursuant to law. 
PASSED on 1st reading the 17th day of May, 2022.  
PASSED on 2nd reading the 7th day of June, 2022.  
PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED on 3rd and final reading the 21st day of June, 2022. 
 
Councilmember Pollock presented the foregoing ordinance for approval, on third reading. 
Seconded by Councilmember Sutherland. 


There were no citizens to speak regarding the ordinance, and no discussion or amendments. 
Councilmember Engebretsen and Vice Mayor Freel abstained from voting. Motion passed.  


9.D.  ORDINANCE– THIRD READING 
Following ordinance read: 


ORDINANCE NO. 8-22 
AN ORDINANCE APPROVING A VACATION, REPLAT, 
SUBDIVISION AGREEMENT, AND ZONE CHANGE TO 
CREATE THE HARMONY HILLS ADDITION NO. 4 
SUBDIVISION IN THE CITY OF CASPER, WYOMING. 


WHEREAS an application has been made to vacate and replat Lots 7-13, 27-29 and Portions of 
Lots 6, 14 and 26, Sunrise Hills No. 3 Addition, and a Portion of Tract C, Sunrise Hills No. 12 
Addition, to create the Harmony Hills Addition No. 4, located east of South Poplar Street and 
south of Yesness Court; and,  
WHEREAS an application has been made to rezone proposed Lots 6-17, Harmony Hills Addition 
No. 4, from C-2 (General Business) to R-2 (One Unit Residential); and,  
WHEREAS, a written subdivision agreement will be entered into with the City of Casper, which 
will be approved with the vacation/replat upon third reading of this ordinance; and,  
WHEREAS, this vacation, platting and rezoning requires approval by ordinance, following a 


14







06/21/2022 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 11 of 14 


 


public hearing; and,  
WHEREAS, after a public hearing on April 21, 2022, the City of Casper Planning and Zoning 
Commission passed a motion recommending that City Council approve the zone change, vacation 
and replat, with conditions; and,  
WHEREAS, the governing body of the City of Casper finds that the above-described zone change, 
vacation, replat and subdivision agreement should be approved.  
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE CITY OF 
CASPER, WYOMING:  
SECTION 1:  
The vacation and replat creating Harmony Hills Addition No. 4 Subdivision is hereby approved.  
SECTION 2:  
The Harmony Hills Addition No. 4 Subdivision Agreement is hereby approved, with the 
recommended conditions from the Planning and Zoning Commission incorporated; and the Mayor 
is hereby authorized and directed to execute, and the City Clerk to attest said documents. 
SECTION 3:  
The rezoning of Lots 6-17, Harmony Hills Addition No. 4 to R-2 (One Unit Residential) is hereby 
approved.  
SECTION 4:  
This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after passage on three readings and 
publication pursuant to law. 
PASSED on 1st reading the 17th day of May, 2022.  
PASSED on 2nd reading the 7th day of June, 2022.  
PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED on 3rd and final reading the 21st day of June, 2022. 
 
Councilmember Cathey presented the foregoing ordinance for approval, on third reading. 
Seconded by Councilmember Pollock. 


There were no citizens to speak regarding the ordinance, and no discussion or amendments. 
Councilmember Engebretsen and Vice Mayor Freel abstained from voting. Motion passed.  


10.  CONSENT RESOLUTIONS 
The following resolutions were considered, by consent agenda: 


RESOLUTION NO. 22-98 
A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE VACATION AND REPLAT 
OF TRACT A, AND LOTS 8-37 IN THE WOLF CREEK NINE 
ADDITION, TO CREAT THE GREYSTONE AT WOLF CREEK 
SUBDIVISION. 


RESOLUTION NO. 22-99 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A CONTRACT BETWEEN 
THE CITY OF CASPER AND HDR ENGINEERING, INC., FOR 
THE WESTERN GATEWAY CORRIDOR ENHANCEMENT 
STUDY: PHASE 1. 


RESOLUTION NO. 22-100 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN AMENDMENT TO THE 
TELECOMMUNICATIONS RIGHT-OF-WAY USE 


15







06/21/2022 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 12 of 14 


 


AGREEMENT BETWEEN ADVANCED COMMUNICATIONS 
TECHNOLOGY, INC. (DBA RANGE), AND THE CITY OF 
CASPER. 


RESOLUTION NO. 22-101 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN AGREEMENT WITH 
SYNERGY PAITING, LLC, FOR THE SOLID WASTE 
BUILDINGS PAINTING PROJECT NO. 21-047. 


RESOLUTION NO. 22-102 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN AGREEMENT WITH 
CROWN CONSTRUCTION, LLC, FOR THE HIGHLAND PARK 
STORM SEWER REPLACEMENT – 12TH TO FARNUM, 
PROJECT NO. 21-069. 


RESOLUTION NO. 22-103 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A CONTRACT FOR 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES WITH PEAK ENGINEERING 
TECHNOLOGIES, FOR CONSTRUCTION OVERSIHGT AND 
PROJECT ADMINISTRATION, FOR CONSTRUCTION OF 
LINED LANDFILL CELL 5 AND LEACHATE COLLECTION 
SYSTEM ENCLOSURES AT THE CASPER REGIONAL 
LANDFILL. 


RESOLUTION NO. 22-104 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING CHANGE ORDER NO. 1 TO 
THE AGREEMENT WITH SWI, LLC, FOR THE SOLID WASTE 
ENTRANCE GATE, PROJECT NO. 21-046. 


RESOLUTION NO. 22-105 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING CHANGE ORDER NO. 2 
WITH MODERN ELECTRIC, CO., FOR A PRICE INCREASE 
AND TIME EXTENSION AS PART OF THE CPU GENERATOR 
REPLACEMENTS PROJECT. 


RESOLUTION NO. 22-106 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A TEMPORARY 
CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT WITH LANNIE FLADELAND 
FOR THE PARADISE VALLEY TO ROBERTSON ROAD 
TRAIL, PROJECT NO. 19-074. 


RESOLUTION NO. 22-107 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING SUBMISSION OF AN 
APPLICATION TO THE WYOMING DEPARTMENT OF 
TRANSPORTATION FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2023 
TRANSPORTATION ALTERNATIVES PROGRAM FUNDING 
FOR THE WYOMING BOULEVARD SIDEPATH – PHASE I. 


16







06/21/2022 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 13 of 14 


 


RESOLUTION NO. 22-108 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING SUBMISSION OF AN 
APPLICATION TO THE WYOMING DEPARTMENT OF 
TRANSPORTATION FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2023 
TRANSPORTATION ALTERNATIVES PROGRAM FUNDING 
FOR THE WYOMING BOULEVARD SIDEPATH – PHASE II.  


RESOLUTION NO. 22-109 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AMENDMENT NO. 3 TO 
THE EXISTING PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 
WITH THYSSENKRUPP ELEVATOR (TKE) CORPORATION 
TO ADD CASPER BUSINESS CENTER TO ELEVATOR 
MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT. 


RESOLUTION NO. 22-110 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN AGREEMENT WITH 
CROWN CONSTRUCTION, LLC, FOR THE 2022 STORM 
SEWER UPGRADES – 1ST STREET BRIDGE TO BNSF 
BRIDGE, PROJECT NO. 22-029. 


RESOLUTION NO. 22-111 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE LEVYING OF 8 MILLS 
PROPERTY TAX BY THE NATRONA COUNTY ASSESSOR 
ON BEHALF OF THE CITY OF CASPER. 


RESOLUTION NO. 22-112 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN AGREEMENT WITH 
MELGAARD CONSTRUCTION COMPANY, INC, FOR THE 
CASPER REGIONAL LANDFILL CELL 5 CONSTRUCTION, 
EARTHWORK AND CONSTRUCTION OF LEACHATE 
COLLECTION AND CONTROL SYSTEM ENCLOSURES, 
PROJECT NO. 21-012.  


RESOLUTION NO. 22-113 
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AN AGREEMENT WITH 
NORTHWEST LINING AND GEOTEXTILE PRODUCTS, INC., 
FOR THE CASPER REGIONAL LANDFILL CELL 5 
CONSTRUCTION, GEOSYNTHETICS, PROJECT NO. 21-012. 


RESOLUTION NO. 22-114 
A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE CITY OF CASPER’S 
TITLE VI PROGRAM AS REQUIRED BY THE DEPARTMENT 
OF TRANSPORTATION FOR FEDERAL TRANSPORTATION 
ASSISTANCE AND AUTHORIZED BY THE CIVIL RIGHTS 
ACT OF 1964, 42 U.S.C. § 2000D ET SEQ. 


RESOLUTION NO. 22-115 


17







06/21/2022 Casper City Council Meeting Minutes  
Page 14 of 14 


 


A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING ACCEPTANCE OF A 
GRANT FROM THE NORTH PLATTE RIVER FOUNDATION 


Councilmember Johnson presented the foregoing eighteen (18) resolutions for adoption. Seconded 
by Councilmember Sutherland. Councilmember Engebretsen and Vice Mayor Freel abstained 
from voting on Resolution No. 22-98. Motion passed. 


11.A.  MINUTE ACTION– CONSENT  
Moved by Vice Mayor Freel, seconded by Councilmember Pollock, to, by consent minute action: 


1. Authorize the discharge of $267,178.21 of uncollectible accounts receivable balances; 
2. Authorize the purchase of one (1) new mid-size police interceptor utility vehicle, in the 


total amount of $47,009.00 for use by the Casper Police Department; 
3. Authorize the purchase of one (1) new light duty pickup truck, crew cab, short bed 4x4 in 


the total amount of $36,842, before trade, for use by the Athletics Division of the Parks, 
Recreation, & Public Facility Department; 


4. Authorize the purchase of one (1) new one-ton pickup truck, extended cab, with service 
body and crane in the total amount of $93,026, before trade, for use by the Sanitary 
Sewer/Stormwater Division of the Public Services Department; and 


5. Reject all bids received for the Paradise Valley to Robertson Road Trail, Project No. 19-
074. 


Motion passed. 


12. INTRODUCTION OF MEASURES AND PROPOSALS 
Councilmembers spoke on meetings and events they attended as well as matters of public interest. 


13. ADJOURN INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION 
Mayor Pacheco noted the next meetings of the City Council will be a work session to be held at 
4:30 p.m., Tuesday, June 28, 2022, in the Council Meeting Room; and a Regular Council Meeting 
to be held at 6:00 p.m., Tuesday, July 5, 2022, in the Council Chambers.  


At 7:40 p.m., it was moved Councilmember Cathey, seconded by Vice Mayor Freel, to adjourn 
into executive session to discuss potential litigation. Motion passed. Council moved into the 
Council Meeting Room. 


At 7:57 p.m., it was moved by Councilmember Cathey, seconded by Councilmember Sutherland, 
to adjourn the executive session. Motion passed.  


14. ADJOURNMENT 
The meeting was opened to the public. At 7:58 p.m., it was moved by Councilmember Cathey, 
seconded by Vice Mayor Freel, to adjourn the regular Council meeting. Motion passed. 
  


CITY OF CASPER, WYOMING 
ATTEST:      A Municipal Corporation 
 
             
Fleur Tremel               Ray Pacheco 
City Clerk      Mayor 


18







City of Casper - Bills and Claims for July 05, 2022


0970 CED
0970 CED Traffic Control $611.76Roll of signal wire and tape


$611.760970 CED - Total For Traffic Control


$611.760970 CED - ALL DEPARTMENTS


2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS
2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $33.87IRRIGATION SUPPLIES FOR TREES


$33.872530 - CPS DSTRBTRS - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Cemetery $611.45IRRIGATION MATERIALS FOR CEMETERY GRO


$611.452530 - CPS DSTRBTRS - Total For Cemetery


2530 - CPS DSTRBTRS Parks - Parks Maint. $1,796.00Christmas Lights


$1,796.002530 - CPS DSTRBTRS - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


$2,441.322530 - CPS DSTRBTRS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


71 CONSTRUCTION, INC
71 CONSTRUCTION, INC Capital Projects Fund $59,360.28Derington Addition Watermain R


$59,360.2871 CONSTRUCTION, INC - Total For Capital Projects Fund


71 CONSTRUCTION, INC Streets $1,238.801/2" Hot Mix Asphalt


71 CONSTRUCTION, INC Streets $465.881/2 Hot Mix Asphalt


$1,704.6871 CONSTRUCTION, INC - Total For Streets


71 CONSTRUCTION, INC Water Distribution $197,534.06Derington Addition Watermain R


$197,534.0671 CONSTRUCTION, INC - Total For Water Distribution


71 CONSTRUCTION, INC Water Revenue and Transfers $13,520.76Retainage - contract #22300176


$13,520.7671 CONSTRUCTION, INC - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$272,119.7871 CONSTRUCTION, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


A1 NATIONAL FIRE CO
A1 NATIONAL FIRE CO Fire-EMS Operations $491.50Summit semi annual service at stations 1 and


$491.50A1 NATIONAL FIRE CO - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$491.50A1 NATIONAL FIRE CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 6/29/2022 9:26:54 AM Page 1 of 70


19







AAA LANDSCAPING
AAA LANDSCAPING Code Enforcement $191.03Mowing & trimming services


$191.03AAA LANDSCAPING - Total For Code Enforcement


$191.03AAA LANDSCAPING - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ACTION GLASS INC
ACTION GLASS INC Buildings & Structures Fund $280.00Replacement glass for Hogadon Lodge - Acti


$280.00ACTION GLASS INC - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$280.00ACTION GLASS INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ACUSHNET COMPANY
ACUSHNET COMPANY Golf $702.00Ball order


$702.00ACUSHNET COMPANY - Total For Golf


$702.00ACUSHNET COMPANY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AIR INNOVATIONS
AIR INNOVATIONS Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $330.00Heating repairs


$330.00AIR INNOVATIONS - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$330.00AIR INNOVATIONS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ALBERTSONS #0062
ALBERTSONS #0062 Balefill - Diversion & Special $52.93EMPLOYEE LAST DAY


$52.93ALBERTSONS #0062 - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


ALBERTSONS #0062 Fire-EMS Administration $5.49Supplies for ceremony


$5.49ALBERTSONS #0062 - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


ALBERTSONS #0062 Fire-EMS Operations $54.98Cake for promotional ceremony


ALBERTSONS #0062 Fire-EMS Operations $60.65Supplies for ceremony


$115.63ALBERTSONS #0062 - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


ALBERTSONS #0062 Rec Center - Operations $31.68cooking class supplies including peanut butte


$31.68ALBERTSONS #0062 - Total For Rec Center - Operations


$205.73ALBERTSONS #0062 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 6/29/2022 9:26:54 AM Page 2 of 70


20







ALL CREATURES VETERI
ALL CREATURES VETERI Metro Animal Shelter $6.00DOCTORS, PHYSICIANS


$6.00ALL CREATURES VETERI - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


$6.00ALL CREATURES VETERI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ALLIANCE COMMUNICATI
ALLIANCE COMMUNICATI Parking Fund $250.00Secure conduit


$250.00ALLIANCE COMMUNICATI - Total For Parking Fund


$250.00ALLIANCE COMMUNICATI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ALSCO
ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $70.88Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $55.98Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $70.88Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $150.28Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $55.98Professional Laundry Services


$404.00ALSCO - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


ALSCO Fleet Maintenance Fund $164.40Laundry service


ALSCO Fleet Maintenance Fund $164.40Laundry service


ALSCO Fleet Maintenance Fund $121.65Laundry service


ALSCO Fleet Maintenance Fund $121.65Laundry service


$572.10ALSCO - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


ALSCO Refuse - Residential $110.06Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO Refuse - Residential $110.06Professional Laundry Services


$220.12ALSCO - Total For Refuse - Residential


ALSCO Regional Water Operations $137.77Professional Laundry Services


$137.77ALSCO - Total For Regional Water Operations


ALSCO Sewer Wastewater Collection $60.36Professional Laundry Services


ALSCO Sewer Wastewater Collection $60.36Professional Laundry Services


$120.72ALSCO - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


ALSCO WWTP Operations $152.38Professional Laundry Services


$152.38ALSCO - Total For WWTP Operations


Printed on 6/29/2022 9:26:54 AM Page 3 of 70


21







$1,607.09ALSCO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMAZON.COM 134YD7SS2
AMAZON.COM 134YD7SS2 Aquatics - Operations $74.99Tool Box for Ace


$74.99AMAZON.COM 134YD7SS2 - Total For Aquatics - Operations


$74.99AMAZON.COM 134YD7SS2 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMAZON.COM 1L6RI6KN0
AMAZON.COM 1L6RI6KN0 Aquatics - Pool $81.64Hydrostatic Relief Valve for PV Pool


$81.64AMAZON.COM 1L6RI6KN0 - Total For Aquatics - Pool


$81.64AMAZON.COM 1L6RI6KN0 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMAZON.COM 1R1ZP3NC1
AMAZON.COM 1R1ZP3NC1 Aquatics - Pool $987.60Respirators for Managers


$987.60AMAZON.COM 1R1ZP3NC1 - Total For Aquatics - Pool


$987.60AMAZON.COM 1R1ZP3NC1 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMAZON.COM 1X4HY01N2
AMAZON.COM 1X4HY01N2 Fire-EMS Administration $56.40Functional Fire Company Book


$56.40AMAZON.COM 1X4HY01N2 - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


$56.40AMAZON.COM 1X4HY01N2 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMAZON.COM CF47G2LG3
AMAZON.COM CF47G2LG3 Balefill - Diversion & Special $91.58SHELVING FOR SWF RESTROOM


$91.58AMAZON.COM CF47G2LG3 - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


$91.58AMAZON.COM CF47G2LG3 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMAZON.COM OM46W7P03
AMAZON.COM OM46W7P0 Police Career Services $540.00BOOK STORES


$540.00AMAZON.COM OM46W7P03 - Total For Police Career Services


Printed on 6/29/2022 9:26:54 AM Page 4 of 70


22







$540.00AMAZON.COM OM46W7P03 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMAZON.COM V63322793
AMAZON.COM V63322793 Aquatics - Operations $19.64First Aid Supplies


$19.64AMAZON.COM V63322793 - Total For Aquatics - Operations


AMAZON.COM V63322793 Aquatics - Pool $14.72First Aid Supplies


$14.72AMAZON.COM V63322793 - Total For Aquatics - Pool


$34.36AMAZON.COM V63322793 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMERICAN RED CROSS
AMERICAN RED CROSS Aquatics - Operations $80.00WSI Certifications


$80.00AMERICAN RED CROSS - Total For Aquatics - Operations


AMERICAN RED CROSS Aquatics - Pool $80.00WSI Certifications


AMERICAN RED CROSS Aquatics - Pool $246.00Lifeguard Certifications


$326.00AMERICAN RED CROSS - Total For Aquatics - Pool


$406.00AMERICAN RED CROSS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMERIGAS - CASPER
AMERIGAS - CASPER Balefill - Diversion & Special $308.88Propane


$308.88AMERIGAS - CASPER - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


$308.88AMERIGAS - CASPER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT
AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT Fleet Maintenance Fund $1,445.22Vehicle repair / service


AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT Fleet Maintenance Fund $1,548.76Equipment repair


AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT Fleet Maintenance Fund $2,460.35Vehicle repair / service


AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT Fleet Maintenance Fund $1,637.42Equipment repair


$7,091.75AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT Refuse - Commercial $1,082.00Equipment repair


AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT Refuse - Commercial $702.50Equipment repair


$1,784.50AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT - Total For Refuse - Commercial


$8,876.25AMERI-TECH EQUIPMENT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 6/29/2022 9:26:54 AM Page 5 of 70


23







AMZN Mktp US
AMZN Mktp US Aquatics - Operations ($268.45)Refund for Broken Sunscreen


AMZN Mktp US Aquatics - Operations $157.80Rescue Masks for Staff


AMZN Mktp US Aquatics - Operations $44.99Lanyards for Staff


AMZN Mktp US Aquatics - Operations $13.80First Aid Supplies


AMZN Mktp US Aquatics - Operations $20.99Recreation Division Laminator Sheets


($30.87)AMZN Mktp US - Total For Aquatics - Operations


AMZN Mktp US Aquatics - Pool $40.11Alcohol Wipes for Outdoor Pools


AMZN Mktp US Aquatics - Pool $88.32New Pool Outlet Fitting for Mike Sedar


AMZN Mktp US Aquatics - Pool $135.97Net for Mike Sedar Play Structure


AMZN Mktp US Aquatics - Pool $25.98Ladder Cover Plates for Mike Sedar


AMZN Mktp US Aquatics - Pool $20.98Play Money for Training Staff


$311.36AMZN Mktp US - Total For Aquatics - Pool


AMZN Mktp US Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $56.94TRAIL CAM


AMZN Mktp US Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $26.44RECEIPT BOOK


AMZN Mktp US Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $285.98VACUUM FOR MILLER HOUSE


$369.36AMZN Mktp US - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


AMZN Mktp US Balefill - Diversion & Special $13.98MOUSE CHARGE CORD FOR SWF


AMZN Mktp US Balefill - Diversion & Special $56.70PLASTIC TOTES FOR SWF


$70.68AMZN Mktp US - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


AMZN Mktp US Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect $394.998K Panorama Camera for investigatons


$394.99AMZN Mktp US - Total For Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect


AMZN Mktp US Ice Arena - Operations $6.99Recreation Division Laminator Sheets


$6.99AMZN Mktp US - Total For Ice Arena - Operations


AMZN Mktp US Police Investigations $17.84BOOK STORES


$17.84AMZN Mktp US - Total For Police Investigations


AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Admin $14.00Recreation Division Laminator Sheets


$14.00AMZN Mktp US - Total For Rec Center - Admin


AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Classes $44.72Class Supplies Babysitting Clinic


AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Classes $29.97Summer Camp Supplies Reward Stickers


AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Classes $138.66Membership Card Supplies


AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Classes $21.73Camp supplies, gloves


$235.08AMZN Mktp US - Total For Rec Center - Classes


AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Operations $17.50Recreation Division Laminator Sheets


AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Operations $24.49Deposit Bags


Printed on 6/29/2022 9:26:55 AM Page 6 of 70


24







AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Operations $130.09Summer Camp Crafts


AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Operations $24.89Deposit Bags


$196.97AMZN Mktp US - Total For Rec Center - Operations


AMZN Mktp US Rec Center - Sports Programs $10.50Recreation Division Laminator Sheets


$10.50AMZN Mktp US - Total For Rec Center - Sports Programs


AMZN Mktp US Weed & Pest Fund $95.66PH pen


$95.66AMZN Mktp US - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


$1,692.56AMZN Mktp US - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ANC  NEWSPAPERS.COM
ANC  NEWSPAPERS.COM Ft. Caspar Museum $29.95Membership in Newspapers.com


$29.95ANC  NEWSPAPERS.COM - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


$29.95ANC  NEWSPAPERS.COM - ALL DEPARTMENTS


APPLE COMPUTER, INC.
APPLE COMPUTER, INC. Fire-EMS Administration $0.99Cloud Storage


$0.99APPLE COMPUTER, INC. - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


$0.99APPLE COMPUTER, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


APPLIED CONCEPTS
APPLIED CONCEPTS Capital Projects Fund $19,905.759 Moving Radar Systems


$19,905.75APPLIED CONCEPTS - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$19,905.75APPLIED CONCEPTS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AT & T CORP
AT & T CORP Code Enforcement $433.04Acct #287298906028


$433.04AT & T CORP - Total For Code Enforcement


AT & T CORP Fire-EMS Administration $516.48Acct #287292151247


$516.48AT & T CORP - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


AT & T CORP Police Administration $15,241.85Acct #287279602134


$15,241.85AT & T CORP - Total For Police Administration


AT & T CORP Public Transit - CARES Act $291.16Acct #287306431868


$291.16AT & T CORP - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act


Printed on 6/29/2022 9:26:55 AM Page 7 of 70


25







AT & T CORP Sewer Wastewater Collection $160.16Acct #287295228508


$160.16AT & T CORP - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


AT & T CORP Streets $200.20Acct #287294643026


$200.20AT & T CORP - Total For Streets


$16,842.89AT & T CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ATLANTIC ELECTRIC, I
ATLANTIC ELECTRIC, I Traffic Control $19,509.68Miscellaneous Item


ATLANTIC ELECTRIC, I Traffic Control $202.50Removal of school zone poles


$19,712.18ATLANTIC ELECTRIC, I - Total For Traffic Control


$19,712.18ATLANTIC ELECTRIC, I - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT
ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Aquatics - Operations $95.98Recreation Division Copy Paper Supply


$95.98ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Aquatics - Operations


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Balefill - Diversion & Special $23.87Office supplies


$23.87ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT City Attorney $367.50Office supplies


$367.50ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For City Attorney


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Code Enforcement $14.33Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Code Enforcement $20.82Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Code Enforcement $987.06Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Code Enforcement $70.62Office supplies


$1,092.83ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Code Enforcement


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Engineering ($128.19)COMMERCIAL EQUIPMENT, NOT ELSEWHER


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Engineering $18.95COMMERCIAL EQUIPMENT, NOT ELSEWHER


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Engineering $181.98COMMERCIAL EQUIPMENT, NOT ELSEWHER


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Engineering $99.84COMMERCIAL EQUIPMENT, NOT ELSEWHER


$172.58ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Engineering


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Finance $392.67MICRO TONER


$392.67ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Finance


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect $269.00Standing desk for Fire Chief's office


$269.00ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Ft. Caspar Museum $4.54Accounting -- book to keep track of transacti


Printed on 6/29/2022 9:26:55 AM Page 8 of 70


26







ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Ft. Caspar Museum $10.08Box of pencils


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Ft. Caspar Museum $147.73Ink cartridge and markers


$162.35ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT General Fund Revenue ($92.70)COMMERCIAL EQUIPMENT, NOT ELSEWHER


($92.70)ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For General Fund Revenue


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Ice Arena - Operations $95.97Recreation Division Copy Paper Supply


$95.97ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Ice Arena - Operations


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Information Services $354.21Plotter toner


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Information Services $118.07Plotter toner


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Information Services $13.26Pens


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Information Services $301.42Plotter paper, copy paper, lanyards, wrist res


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Information Services $96.17Plotter paper, copy paper, lanyards, wrist res


$883.13ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Information Services


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Metropolitan Planning Org $823.02Office supplies


$823.02ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Metropolitan Planning Org


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Planning $281.11Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Planning $111.96Office supplies


$393.07ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Planning


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $7.96Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $70.15Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $44.83Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Administration $399.90Office supplies


$522.84ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Police Administration


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Police Traffic Enforcement $86.07Office supplies


$86.07ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Police Traffic Enforcement


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Public Safety Communication $266.17Office supplies


$266.17ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Public Safety Communications


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Public Transit - Operations $8.03Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Public Transit - Operations $797.82Office supplies


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Public Transit - Operations $28.63Office supplies


$834.48ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Public Transit - Operations


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Rec Center - Admin $95.98Recreation Division Copy Paper Supply


$95.98ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Rec Center - Admin


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Rec Center - Operations $95.98Recreation Division Copy Paper Supply


$95.98ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Rec Center - Operations


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Rec Center - Sports Programs $95.97Recreation Division Copy Paper Supply


Printed on 6/29/2022 9:26:55 AM Page 9 of 70


27







$95.97ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Rec Center - Sports Programs


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Refuse - Recycling $231.53Office supplies


$231.53ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Refuse - Recycling


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Refuse - Residential $93.94Office supplies


$93.94ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Refuse - Residential


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Regional Water Operations $31.74Office Supplies; Carpet Shampoo Solution


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Regional Water Operations $515.25Office Supplies; Pencils, Ink, Hanging Folders,


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Regional Water Operations $45.08Office Supplies ; Air Fresheners


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Regional Water Operations ($39.40)Credit for the Exchanging of Products


$552.67ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Regional Water Operations


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Streets $978.62John's Desk---Invoice #76142-0


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Streets $978.62Desk


$1,957.24ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Streets


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Traffic Control $978.62New desk for traffic supervisor


$978.62ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Traffic Control


ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT Water Distribution $9.63Corded mouse


$9.63ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - Total For Water Distribution


$10,500.39ATLAS OFFICE PRODUCT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ATLAS REPRODUCTION I
ATLAS REPRODUCTION I Fire-EMS Administration $18.00Monthly service fee for St. 1 copier


$18.00ATLAS REPRODUCTION I - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


$18.00ATLAS REPRODUCTION I - ALL DEPARTMENTS


AUGUST INDUSTRIES
AUGUST INDUSTRIES Fire-EMS Operations $194.28Hoses and fittings for St. 1 breathing air com


$194.28AUGUST INDUSTRIES - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$194.28AUGUST INDUSTRIES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR
BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR Balefill - Baler Processing $5.99Spray paint


$5.99BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $35.65Spray paint


Printed on 6/29/2022 9:26:55 AM Page 10 of 70


28







$35.65BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$41.64BAILEY'S ACE HARDWAR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BAILEYS ACE HDWE
BAILEYS ACE HDWE Aquatics - Operations $11.53Thread Tape For Shower Head


$11.53BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Aquatics - Operations


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Aquatics - Pool $7.18Plug for Marion Kreiner Filter


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Aquatics - Pool $12.10Fasteners for Mike Sedar Lily Pads


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Aquatics - Pool $37.16Supplies to Paint Wading Pools


$56.44BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Aquatics - Pool


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Buildings & Structures Fund $29.97HVAC PM Supplies for Rec Center - Baileys Ac


$29.97BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Fire-EMS Operations $4.59Caulking for St. 1


$4.59BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Parks - Athletic Maint. $38.96Putty Knife, Wall Scraper all for Tennis Court 


$38.96BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Parks - Athletic Maint.


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Rec Center - Sports Programs $26.99Floor Squeegee for Tennis Court Crack Repai


$26.99BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Rec Center - Sports Programs


BAILEYS ACE HDWE Traffic Control $28.56Supplies to cover grate at Casper Business Ce


$28.56BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For Traffic Control


BAILEYS ACE HDWE WWTP Operations $47.52BATTERIES, HOSE FITTINGS


BAILEYS ACE HDWE WWTP Operations $33.993PK GATE LOCKS


$81.51BAILEYS ACE HDWE - Total For WWTP Operations


$278.55BAILEYS ACE HDWE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BANNERBUZZ
BANNERBUZZ Aquatics - Operations $33.23Banners for PV, Marion Kreiner, Washington 


BANNERBUZZ Aquatics - Operations $44.71Banners for PV, Marion Kreiner, Washington 


$77.94BANNERBUZZ - Total For Aquatics - Operations


$77.94BANNERBUZZ - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BARGREEN ELLINGSON
BARGREEN ELLINGSON Public Transit - Operations $106.49Paper towels


Printed on 6/29/2022 9:26:55 AM Page 11 of 70


29







$106.49BARGREEN ELLINGSON - Total For Public Transit - Operations


$106.49BARGREEN ELLINGSON - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BATTERIES+BULBS
BATTERIES+BULBS Buildings & Structures Fund $13.35Lighting supplies for Fire Station 6 - Batteries 


$13.35BATTERIES+BULBS - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$13.35BATTERIES+BULBS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BEER, VICTOR
BEER, VICTOR Water Revenue and Transfers $383.01


$383.01BEER, VICTOR - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$383.01BEER, VICTOR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BENTZ'S TOWN PUMP
BENTZ'S TOWN PUMP Fleet Maintenance Fund $11.46Fuel


BENTZ'S TOWN PUMP Fleet Maintenance Fund $17.49Fuel


BENTZ'S TOWN PUMP Fleet Maintenance Fund $21.47Fuel


BENTZ'S TOWN PUMP Fleet Maintenance Fund $17.26Fuel


$67.68BENTZ'S TOWN PUMP - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$67.68BENTZ'S TOWN PUMP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BEST BUY
BEST BUY Fire-EMS Operations $124.93Keyboards and mouse pads


BEST BUY Fire-EMS Operations $119.97Keyboard and office supplies


$244.90BEST BUY - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


BEST BUY Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect ($89.98)Return of USB drives


($89.98)BEST BUY - Total For Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect


BEST BUY Fleet Maintenance Fund $163.99BLACK TONER FOR DANS PRINTER


$163.99BEST BUY - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$318.91BEST BUY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BLACK HILLS ENERGY


Printed on 6/29/2022 9:26:55 AM Page 12 of 70


30







BLACK HILLS ENERGY Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $2,383.64Acct #1919 8530 97


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $29.00Acct #7538 8605 37


$2,412.64BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Casper Business Center $2,526.97Acct #4620 7426 21


$2,526.97BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Casper Business Center


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Fire-EMS Administration $1,754.16Acct #1783 9430 41


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Fire-EMS Administration $375.30Acct #3267 4234 58


$2,129.46BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Fleet Maintenance Fund $2,961.96Acct #5293 6421 13


$2,961.96BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Parks - Athletic Maint. $129.68Acct #5655 3404 55


$129.68BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Parks - Athletic Maint.


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Public Transit - Operations $98.97Acct #3470 5680 29


$98.97BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Public Transit - Operations


BLACK HILLS ENERGY Rec Center - Operations $1,197.00Acct #4400 2150 46


$1,197.00BLACK HILLS ENERGY - Total For Rec Center - Operations


$11,456.68BLACK HILLS ENERGY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BLAUER MANUFACTURING
BLAUER MANUFACTURING Police Career Services $174.99MEN'S,WOMENS'AND CHILDREN'S UNIFORM


$174.99BLAUER MANUFACTURING - Total For Police Career Services


$174.99BLAUER MANUFACTURING - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BLOEDORN LUMBER CO
BLOEDORN LUMBER CO Buildings & Structures Fund $28.34BAS Shop Supplies - Bloedorn


BLOEDORN LUMBER CO Buildings & Structures Fund $166.47BAS Shop Supplies - Bloedorn


BLOEDORN LUMBER CO Buildings & Structures Fund $11.05BAS Shop Supplies - Bloedorn


$205.86BLOEDORN LUMBER CO - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


BLOEDORN LUMBER CO Capital Projects Fund $95.90Supplies to secure Washington Baseball - Blo


BLOEDORN LUMBER CO Capital Projects Fund $29.49HVAC PM Supplies for Ash St Bldg - Bloedorn


$125.39BLOEDORN LUMBER CO - Total For Capital Projects Fund


BLOEDORN LUMBER CO WWTP Operations $8.09WINDOW PUTTY


$8.09BLOEDORN LUMBER CO - Total For WWTP Operations


Printed on 6/29/2022 9:26:55 AM Page 13 of 70


31







$339.34BLOEDORN LUMBER CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN
BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN Regional Water Operations $13,813.80Ferric Chloride - Brenntag - Bulk Chemicals


BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN Regional Water Operations $13,642.70Ferric Chloride Bulk Chemical Delivery - Bren


BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN Regional Water Operations $13,996.70Ferric Chloride Bulk Chemical Delivery - Bren


BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN Regional Water Operations $13,872.80Chemicals - Ferric Chloride - Brenntag


BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN Regional Water Operations $13,530.60Ferric Chloride - Brenntag


$68,856.60BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN - Total For Regional Water Operations


$68,856.60BRENNTAG PACIFIC, IN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO
BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO City Clerk $11.73CREDIT CARD FEES FOR ENRGOV CTY MGR, E


$11.73BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO - Total For City Clerk


BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO Code Enforcement $11.74CREDIT CARD FEES FOR ENRGOV CTY MGR, E


$11.74BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO - Total For Code Enforcement


BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO Engineering $11.73CREDIT CARD FEES FOR ENRGOV CTY MGR, E


$11.73BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO - Total For Engineering


$35.20BRIDGEPAY NETWORK SO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


BUILDING SYSTEMS LLC
BUILDING SYSTEMS LLC Capital Projects Fund $6,580.00Aquatic Center Roof Decking Da


$6,580.00BUILDING SYSTEMS LLC - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$6,580.00BUILDING SYSTEMS LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CAROLINA CRISIS SOFT
CAROLINA CRISIS SOFT Police Federal Grants $800.00Victim Assist Mgmt System, License, Installat


$800.00CAROLINA CRISIS SOFT - Total For Police Federal Grants


CAROLINA CRISIS SOFT Police Investigations $1,695.00Victim Assist Mgmt System, License, Installat


$1,695.00CAROLINA CRISIS SOFT - Total For Police Investigations


$2,495.00CAROLINA CRISIS SOFT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 6/29/2022 9:26:55 AM Page 14 of 70


32







CASPER CRUDE TO RAIL
CASPER CRUDE TO RAIL Sewer Fund $8,863.03


$8,863.03CASPER CRUDE TO RAIL - Total For Sewer Fund


CASPER CRUDE TO RAIL Water Revenue and Transfers $12,892.81


$12,892.81CASPER CRUDE TO RAIL - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$21,755.84CASPER CRUDE TO RAIL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER ELECTRIC, INC
CASPER ELECTRIC, INC Balefill - Baler Processing $1,390.00Installation of motion sensor lighting


$1,390.00CASPER ELECTRIC, INC - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


$1,390.00CASPER ELECTRIC, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER MOUNTAIN MOTO
CASPER MOUNTAIN MOTO Police Career Services $150.07MOTORCYCLE DEALERS


$150.07CASPER MOUNTAIN MOTO - Total For Police Career Services


$150.07CASPER MOUNTAIN MOTO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER NATRONA COUNT
CASPER NATRONA COUNT Social Community Services $47,914.43Tax revenues (City) - June 2022


$47,914.43CASPER NATRONA COUNT - Total For Social Community Services


$47,914.43CASPER NATRONA COUNT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER SOCCER CLUB
CASPER SOCCER CLUB Rec Center $900.00Overpayment refund - July soccer field usage


$900.00CASPER SOCCER CLUB - Total For Rec Center


$900.00CASPER SOCCER CLUB - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER STAR TRIBUNE
CASPER STAR TRIBUNE City Clerk $90.38NEWS DEALERS AND NEWSSTANDS


CASPER STAR TRIBUNE City Clerk $93.40NEWS DEALERS AND NEWSSTANDS


CASPER STAR TRIBUNE City Clerk $90.38NEWS DEALERS AND NEWSSTANDS


Printed on 6/29/2022 9:26:55 AM Page 15 of 70


33







CASPER STAR TRIBUNE City Clerk $87.36NEWS DEALERS AND NEWSSTANDS


CASPER STAR TRIBUNE City Clerk $963.45NEWS DEALERS AND NEWSSTANDS


$1,324.97CASPER STAR TRIBUNE - Total For City Clerk


$1,324.97CASPER STAR TRIBUNE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER TIRE
CASPER TIRE Fleet Maintenance Fund $380.00Tires


CASPER TIRE Fleet Maintenance Fund $20.00Flat repair


CASPER TIRE Fleet Maintenance Fund $430.00Tires


CASPER TIRE Fleet Maintenance Fund $20.00Flat repair


$850.00CASPER TIRE - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


CASPER TIRE Refuse - Commercial $45.00Flat repair


$45.00CASPER TIRE - Total For Refuse - Commercial


CASPER TIRE Refuse - Residential $45.00Flat repair


$45.00CASPER TIRE - Total For Refuse - Residential


$940.00CASPER TIRE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CASPER WINNELSON CO
CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $24.36Painting supplies for PD Shooting Range - Wi


CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $1,338.40Supplies to install PV Pool Slide Pump - Winn


CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $111.56Repair supplies for splash pad at 2nd & Beec


CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $110.60Supplies to start up Mike Sedar Pool - Winnel


CASPER WINNELSON CO Buildings & Structures Fund $66.37Plumbing repair supplies for Fire 1 - Winnels


$1,651.29CASPER WINNELSON CO - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


CASPER WINNELSON CO Capital Projects Fund $226.70Repair supplies for Lansing Field - Winnelson


$226.70CASPER WINNELSON CO - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$1,877.99CASPER WINNELSON CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CENTRAL TRUCK & DIES
CENTRAL TRUCK & DIES Fleet Maintenance Fund $213.18Equipment repair


$213.18CENTRAL TRUCK & DIES - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$213.18CENTRAL TRUCK & DIES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 6/29/2022 9:26:55 AM Page 16 of 70


34







CENTURYLINK
CENTURYLINK Casper Business Center $59.64Acct #307-577-0851 167B


CENTURYLINK Casper Business Center $70.80Acct #307-472-4421 865B


$130.44CENTURYLINK - Total For Casper Business Center


CENTURYLINK Fire-EMS Administration $496.05Acct #307-432-1300 572B


$496.05CENTURYLINK - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


CENTURYLINK Fleet Maintenance Fund $164.90Acct #P-307-111-5112 611M


CENTURYLINK Fleet Maintenance Fund $164.90Acct #P-307-111-5112 611M


CENTURYLINK Fleet Maintenance Fund $150.26Acct #P-307-111-5112 611M


$480.06CENTURYLINK - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


CENTURYLINK Rec Center - Operations $324.13Acct #P-307-111-5114 622M


$324.13CENTURYLINK - Total For Rec Center - Operations


CENTURYLINK Sewer Wastewater Collection $76.79Acct #307-234-6303 407B


$76.79CENTURYLINK - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


CENTURYLINK WWTP Regional Interceptors $55.34Acct #307-472-1129 839B


$55.34CENTURYLINK - Total For WWTP Regional Interceptors


$1,562.81CENTURYLINK - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CHARTER COMMUNICATIO
CHARTER COMMUNICATIO Public Safety Communication $84.13CABLE, SATELLITE & OTHER PAY TV/RADIO S


$84.13CHARTER COMMUNICATIO - Total For Public Safety Communications


$84.13CHARTER COMMUNICATIO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CHILDREN'S ADVOCACY
CHILDREN'S ADVOCACY Capital Projects Fund $8,645.811% #16 Funding Children's Advo


CHILDREN'S ADVOCACY Capital Projects Fund $8,645.811% #16 Funding Children's Advo


$17,291.62CHILDREN'S ADVOCACY - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$17,291.62CHILDREN'S ADVOCACY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CITIZEN PAYMENT
CITIZEN PAYMENT General Fund Revenue $1,500.00Refund of renewal liquor license


CITIZEN PAYMENT General Fund Revenue $100.00N. Casper Clubhouse damage deposit refund


$1,600.00CITIZEN PAYMENT - Total For General Fund Revenue


Printed on 6/29/2022 9:26:55 AM Page 17 of 70


35







CITIZEN PAYMENT Planning $139.50Hotel reimbursement for WyoPass 6/9/22


CITIZEN PAYMENT Planning $139.50Hotel reimbursement for WyoPass 6/9/22


CITIZEN PAYMENT Planning $139.50Hotel reimbursement for WyoPass 6/9/22


$418.50CITIZEN PAYMENT - Total For Planning


CITIZEN PAYMENT Rec Center $835.00Complex fee refund due to round robin canc


$835.00CITIZEN PAYMENT - Total For Rec Center


$2,853.50CITIZEN PAYMENT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CITY OF CASPER
CITY OF CASPER Fire-EMS Operations $20.00Landfill pass for items from St.1 Remodel


$20.00CITY OF CASPER - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


CITY OF CASPER Hogadon - Operations $20.00Public garbage - baler


CITY OF CASPER Hogadon - Operations $20.00Public garbage


CITY OF CASPER Hogadon - Operations $20.00Public garbage


CITY OF CASPER Hogadon - Operations $40.00Balefill tickets


$100.00CITY OF CASPER - Total For Hogadon - Operations


CITY OF CASPER Metropolitan Planning Org $6,713.08GIS - Interdepartmental Services


$6,713.08CITY OF CASPER - Total For Metropolitan Planning Org


CITY OF CASPER Public Transit - Operations $19,092.33Fuel & workorder charges - May 2022


CITY OF CASPER Public Transit - Operations $21,806.78Fuel & workorder charges - May 2022


$40,899.11CITY OF CASPER - Total For Public Transit - Operations


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $6,888.26Garbage baler, park trash, recycle cardboard


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $7,894.80Garbage baler, park trash, recycle cardboard


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $7,253.86Garbage baler, park trash, newspaper/cardb


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $7,446.89Garbage baler, park trash, recycle cardboard


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $7,530.32Garbage baler & park trash


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $7,353.20Garbage baler, recycle newspaper / cardboar


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $583.20Garbage baler & recycle cardboard


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $8,100.56Garbage baler, park trash, newspaper/cardb


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $8,009.84Garbage baler, park trash, newspaper/cardb


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $7,504.11Garbage baler, park trash, recycle cardboard


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $543.24Garbage baler & recycle cardboard


CITY OF CASPER Refuse - Residential $7,096.18Garbage baler, park trash, newspaper/cardb


$76,204.46CITY OF CASPER - Total For Refuse - Residential


CITY OF CASPER Regional Water Operations $10,549.42Alternate daily compost


Printed on 6/29/2022 9:26:55 AM Page 18 of 70


36







CITY OF CASPER Regional Water Operations $11,854.22Alternate daily compost


$22,403.64CITY OF CASPER - Total For Regional Water Operations


CITY OF CASPER Sewer Administration $424,121.16201 Sewer RWWS


$424,121.16CITY OF CASPER - Total For Sewer Administration


CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $119.88Sump Sludge/Honey Wagon


CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $154.44Sump Sludge/Honey Wagon


CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $576.11Alternate daily compost


CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $149.58Sump Sludge/Honey Wagon


CITY OF CASPER WWTP Operations $113.40Sump sludge/honey wagon


$1,113.41CITY OF CASPER - Total For WWTP Operations


$571,574.86CITY OF CASPER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CKE HOME BASE PROPER
CKE HOME BASE PROPER Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect $75.99Fuel for Travel home from IAAI conference in


$75.99CKE HOME BASE PROPER - Total For Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect


$75.99CKE HOME BASE PROPER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CKE POWDER RIVER PIZ
CKE POWDER RIVER PIZ Police Career Services $16.64EATING PLACES, RESTAURANTS


$16.64CKE POWDER RIVER PIZ - Total For Police Career Services


$16.64CKE POWDER RIVER PIZ - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CLEVELAND GOLF
CLEVELAND GOLF Golf $739.86Merchandise/ Inventory


CLEVELAND GOLF Golf $556.20Merchandise/ Inventory


$1,296.06CLEVELAND GOLF - Total For Golf


$1,296.06CLEVELAND GOLF - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CLINT SAUNDERS
CLINT SAUNDERS Golf - Operations $1,900.00professional photography


$1,900.00CLINT SAUNDERS - Total For Golf - Operations


$1,900.00CLINT SAUNDERS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 6/29/2022 9:26:55 AM Page 19 of 70


37







CMI TECO, INC.
CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Commercial $2,809.51Equipment repair


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Commercial $72.55Door handle


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Commercial $1,012.07Wiper motors


$3,894.13CMI TECO, INC. - Total For Refuse - Commercial


CMI TECO, INC. Refuse - Recycling $5,447.48Equipment repair


$5,447.48CMI TECO, INC. - Total For Refuse - Recycling


$9,341.61CMI TECO, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


COASTAL CHEMICAL CO
COASTAL CHEMICAL CO Regional Water Operations $423.47Fuel


$423.47COASTAL CHEMICAL CO - Total For Regional Water Operations


$423.47COASTAL CHEMICAL CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


COCA COLA BOTTLING C
COCA COLA BOTTLING C Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $24.75Water delivery


$24.75COCA COLA BOTTLING C - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$24.75COCA COLA BOTTLING C - ALL DEPARTMENTS


COMMUNICATION TECHNO
COMMUNICATION TECHNO Fire-EMS Administration $103.00Replacement of and mounting of a radio


COMMUNICATION TECHNO Fire-EMS Administration $103.00Invoice that was incorrectly paid twice - A cr


$206.00COMMUNICATION TECHNO - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


COMMUNICATION TECHNO Fire-EMS Operations ($103.00)Credit for paying an invoice twice


($103.00)COMMUNICATION TECHNO - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


COMMUNICATION TECHNO Police Administration $353.50Light replacement


$353.50COMMUNICATION TECHNO - Total For Police Administration


$456.50COMMUNICATION TECHNO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


COMTRONIX, INC.
COMTRONIX, INC. Fire-EMS Operations $915.00Alarm Monitoring


$915.00COMTRONIX, INC. - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


Printed on 6/29/2022 9:26:55 AM Page 20 of 70


38







COMTRONIX, INC. Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect $947.03Fire Alarm Monitoring for stations_May 202


$947.03COMTRONIX, INC. - Total For Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect


COMTRONIX, INC. Fleet Maintenance Fund $168.00Alarm monitoring


$168.00COMTRONIX, INC. - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$2,030.03COMTRONIX, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CONOCO - STOP-N-GO
CONOCO - STOP-N-GO Fire-EMS Operations $61.36Fuel


$61.36CONOCO - STOP-N-GO - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$61.36CONOCO - STOP-N-GO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CONTAINER COMPONENTS
CONTAINER COMPONENTS Refuse - Commercial $1,520.60Container locking bars


$1,520.60CONTAINER COMPONENTS - Total For Refuse - Commercial


$1,520.60CONTAINER COMPONENTS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CONVERGEONE
CONVERGEONE City Manager $77.07ipad and software


$77.07CONVERGEONE - Total For City Manager


CONVERGEONE Hogadon - Admin $613.55Auto Dialer VOIP phone for communication a


$613.55CONVERGEONE - Total For Hogadon - Admin


CONVERGEONE Weed & Pest Fund $308.284 - Apple iPads with 4 Meraki systems manag


$308.28CONVERGEONE - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


$998.90CONVERGEONE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Core & Main
Core & Main Water Meters $4,260.0030 - Meters 2


Core & Main Water Meters $1,054.022 - 1 1/2" T-10 meters


Core & Main Water Meters $8,520.0060 T-10 5/8X3/4 METERS


$13,834.02Core & Main - Total For Water Meters


$13,834.02Core & Main - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 6/29/2022 9:26:55 AM Page 21 of 70


39







CORONA VILLAGE
CORONA VILLAGE Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect $28.88Dinner while attending IAAI conference in La


CORONA VILLAGE Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect $23.81Dinner while attending the IAAI conference i


CORONA VILLAGE Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect $24.53Dinner while attending IAAI conference in La


CORONA VILLAGE Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect $27.00Meal while attending the IAAI conference in 


$104.22CORONA VILLAGE - Total For Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect


$104.22CORONA VILLAGE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE
COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE Rec Center - Classes $141.08Laundry Detergent


$141.08COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE - Total For Rec Center - Classes


$141.08COWBOY SUPPLY HOUSE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CPI ENVIRONMENTALEXP
CPI ENVIRONMENTALEXP WWTP Operations $81.90GRID FILTERS


$81.90CPI ENVIRONMENTALEXP - Total For WWTP Operations


$81.90CPI ENVIRONMENTALEXP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CPS DISTRIBUTORS, IN
CPS DISTRIBUTORS, IN Balefill - Baler Processing $81.66Replacement sprinkler parts


$81.66CPS DISTRIBUTORS, IN - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


$81.66CPS DISTRIBUTORS, IN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CPU IIT
CPU IIT Fire-EMS Administration $937.00CRR Laptop for Bluebeam Software


$937.00CPU IIT - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


CPU IIT Information Services $1,684.00Laptop and Dock


$1,684.00CPU IIT - Total For Information Services


CPU IIT Metropolitan Planning Org $722.17iPad Air 64GB & iPad Air Case


$722.17CPU IIT - Total For Metropolitan Planning Org


CPU IIT Police Administration $250.99Printer for SRO SGT NELSON


CPU IIT Police Administration $250.99Printer for LT. DABNEY


Printed on 6/29/2022 9:26:55 AM Page 22 of 70


40







CPU IIT Police Administration $4,214.00Technology Items (computers, software, and


CPU IIT Police Administration $84.00Memory for Tower


$4,799.98CPU IIT - Total For Police Administration


CPU IIT Weed & Pest Fund $2,080.004 - Apple iPads with 4 Meraki systems manag


$2,080.00CPU IIT - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


$10,223.15CPU IIT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CRIME SCENE INFORMAT
CRIME SCENE INFORMAT Police Investigations $122.00Basic program / web tips - July 2022


$122.00CRIME SCENE INFORMAT - Total For Police Investigations


$122.00CRIME SCENE INFORMAT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CRIMEDEX
CRIMEDEX Police Investigations $79.00COMPUTER SOFTWARE STORES


$79.00CRIMEDEX - Total For Police Investigations


$79.00CRIMEDEX - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CROWN CONSTRUCTION L
CROWN CONSTRUCTION L Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,710.002021 Solid Waste Asphalt Impro


CROWN CONSTRUCTION L Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $52,706.00Solid Waste Exit Scale


$54,416.00CROWN CONSTRUCTION L - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$54,416.00CROWN CONSTRUCTION L - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY
CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Buildings & Structures Fund ($403.20)Return of HVAC PM Supplies for Rec Center -


CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Buildings & Structures Fund $22.00Lighting supplies for Fire 6 - Crum


($381.20)CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Regional Water Operations $16.13Morad 6 Parts


CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Regional Water Operations $22.75Morad 6 - Parts


$38.88CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY - Total For Regional Water Operations


CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY Sewer Wastewater Collection $19.45portable generator parts


$19.45CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY WWTP Operations $63.11SEC PANEL PARTS


Printed on 6/29/2022 9:26:55 AM Page 23 of 70


41







CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY WWTP Operations $106.95A BASIN 4 UNIONS


$170.06CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY - Total For WWTP Operations


($152.81)CRUM ELECTRIC SUPPLY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


CS CONSULTING
CS CONSULTING Fire-EMS Training $4,500.00Hazmat ICS Training


$4,500.00CS CONSULTING - Total For Fire-EMS Training


$4,500.00CS CONSULTING - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DANA KEPNER CO. OF W
DANA KEPNER CO. OF W Parks - Athletic Maint. $1,251.26Bolts, nuts, gaskets, etc


$1,251.26DANA KEPNER CO. OF W - Total For Parks - Athletic Maint.


$1,251.26DANA KEPNER CO. OF W - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DAVIDSON MECHANICAL,
DAVIDSON MECHANICAL, Buildings & Structures Fund $107.59PV Slide pump repair supplies - Davidson Me


$107.59DAVIDSON MECHANICAL, - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$107.59DAVIDSON MECHANICAL, - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL
DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL Cemetery $257.55IRRIGATION HEADS


$257.55DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL - Total For Cemetery


$257.55DBC IRRIGATION SUPPL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DELL MARKETING LP
DELL MARKETING LP City Manager $62.48Adobe Acrobat Pro DC


$62.48DELL MARKETING LP - Total For City Manager


DELL MARKETING LP Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect $62.48Chief Garvin Adobe Subscription


$62.48DELL MARKETING LP - Total For Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect


$124.96DELL MARKETING LP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 6/29/2022 9:26:55 AM Page 24 of 70


42







DENNIS SUPPLY CO.
DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Buildings & Structures Fund $24.28HVAC PM Supplies for Golf Course - Dennis S


$24.28DENNIS SUPPLY CO. - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Capital Projects Fund $65.32HVAC PM Supplies for Ash St Bldg - Dennis Su


DENNIS SUPPLY CO. Capital Projects Fund $70.80HVAC PM Supplies for Ash St Bldg - Dennis Su


$136.12DENNIS SUPPLY CO. - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$160.40DENNIS SUPPLY CO. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS
DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS Buildings & Structures Fund $257.36Paint & painting supplies


$257.36DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS Regional Water Operations $122.05Paint & painting supplies


$122.05DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS - Total For Regional Water Operations


$379.41DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DICK'S SPORTING GOOD
DICK'S SPORTING GOOD Parks - Parks Maint. $49.99Basketball hoop for PV Park


$49.99DICK'S SPORTING GOOD - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


$49.99DICK'S SPORTING GOOD - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DOG WASTE DEPOT
DOG WASTE DEPOT Sewer Stormwater $2,819.85dog waste bags for Scoop the Poop


$2,819.85DOG WASTE DEPOT - Total For Sewer Stormwater


$2,819.85DOG WASTE DEPOT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DOLLAR TREE
DOLLAR TREE Rec Center - Classes $91.25Babysitting Class, camp games, Cam Supplies


$91.25DOLLAR TREE - Total For Rec Center - Classes


$91.25DOLLAR TREE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


DPC INDUSTRIES, INC.


Printed on 6/29/2022 9:26:55 AM Page 25 of 70


43







DPC INDUSTRIES, INC. Regional Water Operations $10,306.17Sodium Hypochlorite - DPC - Chemicals


$10,306.17DPC INDUSTRIES, INC. - Total For Regional Water Operations


$10,306.17DPC INDUSTRIES, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


EAGLEMATFLO
EAGLEMATFLO Fire-EMS Administration $336.00Rugs for St. 1


$336.00EAGLEMATFLO - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


$336.00EAGLEMATFLO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME
EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $150.00Work boot reimbursement


$150.00EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Balefill - Diversion & Special $150.00Work boot reimbursement


$150.00EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Code Enforcement $120.75Work boot reimbursement


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Code Enforcement $130.78Work boot reimbursement


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Code Enforcement $150.00Work boot reimbursement


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Code Enforcement $150.00Work boot reimbursement


$551.53EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Code Enforcement


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Fire-EMS Training $373.70EMT Advanced Class reimbursement


$373.70EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Fire-EMS Training


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Fleet Maintenance Fund $150.00Work boot reimbursement


$150.00EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Human Resources $986.39Tuition & book reimbursement


$986.39EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Human Resources


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Police Career Services $20.99Acoustic tube earpiece


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Police Career Services $174.16Work clothing reimbursement


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Police Career Services $392.39Work clothing reimbursement


$587.54EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Police Career Services


EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME Water Distribution $300.00Work boot & clothing reimbursement


$300.00EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - Total For Water Distribution


$3,249.16EMPLOYEE REIMBURSEME - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 6/29/2022 9:26:55 AM Page 26 of 70


44







EMPLOYERCENTRAL.COM/
EMPLOYERCENTRAL.COM/ Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $195.00COLLEGE CENTRAL NETWORK - CASPER COLL


$195.00EMPLOYERCENTRAL.COM/ - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$195.00EMPLOYERCENTRAL.COM/ - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ENERGY LABORATORIES
ENERGY LABORATORIES Hogadon - Operations $52.00Potable water


$52.00ENERGY LABORATORIES - Total For Hogadon - Operations


$52.00ENERGY LABORATORIES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ENERGY LABRATORIES I
ENERGY LABRATORIES I Regional Water Operations $306.00Aerobic Endospores testing


ENERGY LABRATORIES I Regional Water Operations $96.00Alkalinity, Carbon, Total Organic testing


ENERGY LABRATORIES I Regional Water Operations $52.00Solids, Total Suspended testing


ENERGY LABRATORIES I Regional Water Operations $67.00UV Absorbance, Carbon, Total Organic testin


$521.00ENERGY LABRATORIES I - Total For Regional Water Operations


ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $544.00Bacteria, Public Water Supply testing


ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $84.00Bacteria, SDWA testing


ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $52.00Metals testing


ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $52.00Bacteria, SDWA testing


ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $52.00Bacteria, SDWA testing


ENERGY LABRATORIES I Water Tanks $512.00Bacteria, Public Water Supply testing


$1,296.00ENERGY LABRATORIES I - Total For Water Tanks


$1,817.00ENERGY LABRATORIES I - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ENVIRONMENTAL & CIVI
ENVIRONMENTAL & CIVI Capital Projects Fund $2,404.30Senior Center PL Surveying


$2,404.30ENVIRONMENTAL & CIVI - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$2,404.30ENVIRONMENTAL & CIVI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ESSLINGER.COM
ESSLINGER.COM Fire-EMS Operations $106.13Electric ring cutter for R1


Printed on 6/29/2022 9:26:55 AM Page 27 of 70


45







$106.13ESSLINGER.COM - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$106.13ESSLINGER.COM - ALL DEPARTMENTS


EUROFINS EATON ANALY
EUROFINS EATON ANALY Regional Water Operations $100.00Bromate Testing


$100.00EUROFINS EATON ANALY - Total For Regional Water Operations


$100.00EUROFINS EATON ANALY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


EXPRESS SERVICES INC
EXPRESS SERVICES INC City Attorney $713.52Temp service


$713.52EXPRESS SERVICES INC - Total For City Attorney


$713.52EXPRESS SERVICES INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


EXXONMOBIL
EXXONMOBIL Fire-EMS Operations $82.61Fuel


EXXONMOBIL Fire-EMS Operations $79.93Fuel


EXXONMOBIL Fire-EMS Operations $50.00Fuel


EXXONMOBIL Fire-EMS Operations $64.46Fuel


EXXONMOBIL Fire-EMS Operations $85.68Fuel


EXXONMOBIL Fire-EMS Operations $53.21Fuel


EXXONMOBIL Fire-EMS Operations $86.19Fuel


EXXONMOBIL Fire-EMS Operations $52.90Fuel


EXXONMOBIL Fire-EMS Operations $57.56Fuel


$612.54EXXONMOBIL - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$612.54EXXONMOBIL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FEDEX 273900452894
FEDEX 273900452894 Fire-EMS Administration $42.34Shipping for RMX Defender Monitor for repai


$42.34FEDEX 273900452894 - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


$42.34FEDEX 273900452894 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FEDEX 84508884


Printed on 6/29/2022 9:26:55 AM Page 28 of 70


46







FEDEX 84508884 Police Records $29.29COURIER SERVICES-AIR OR GROUND,FREIGH


$29.29FEDEX 84508884 - Total For Police Records


$29.29FEDEX 84508884 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FEDEX 940731759717
FEDEX 940731759717 Fire-EMS Administration $12.06Shipping for RMX Defender Monitor for repai


$12.06FEDEX 940731759717 - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


$12.06FEDEX 940731759717 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FEDEX 940731762808
FEDEX 940731762808 Fire-EMS Administration $11.49Shipping for RMX Defender Monitor for repai


$11.49FEDEX 940731762808 - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


$11.49FEDEX 940731762808 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FEDEX FREIGHT INC
FEDEX FREIGHT INC Fleet Maintenance Fund $266.22111102 FREIGHT FOR WARRANTY PARTS


$266.22FEDEX FREIGHT INC - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$266.22FEDEX FREIGHT INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FEDEX OFFIC942000094
FEDEX OFFIC942000094 Police Administration $66.99QUICK-COPY AND REPRODUCTION SERVICES


$66.99FEDEX OFFIC942000094 - Total For Police Administration


$66.99FEDEX OFFIC942000094 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FERGUSON ENTERPRISES
FERGUSON ENTERPRISES Capital Projects Fund $458.96Blnd flg, RR FF 1/8 Flg Pkg


$458.96FERGUSON ENTERPRISES - Total For Capital Projects Fund


FERGUSON ENTERPRISES Water Distribution $7,971.92Hydrants & gate valves


$7,971.92FERGUSON ENTERPRISES - Total For Water Distribution


$8,430.88FERGUSON ENTERPRISES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 6/29/2022 9:26:55 AM Page 29 of 70


47







Fiverr
Fiverr Metro Animal Shelter $73.85BUSINESS SERVICES NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSI


$73.85Fiverr - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


$73.85Fiverr - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FORMS FULFILLMENT CE
FORMS FULFILLMENT CE Finance $189.30Purchase of A/P Checks


$189.30FORMS FULFILLMENT CE - Total For Finance


$189.30FORMS FULFILLMENT CE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FORTERRA
FORTERRA Sewer Wastewater Collection $1,625.004" manhole rings


$1,625.00FORTERRA - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


$1,625.00FORTERRA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


FRAME USA
FRAME USA Ft. Caspar Museum $774.40Frames for traveling exhibit


$774.40FRAME USA - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


$774.40FRAME USA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GA SLEEP INC
GA SLEEP INC Fire-EMS Administration $1,460.00Servepro - HVAC Duct Cleaning for St. 1


$1,460.00GA SLEEP INC - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


$1,460.00GA SLEEP INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GALLES GREENHOUSE AN
GALLES GREENHOUSE AN Parks - Special Areas $52.20FLORISTS SUPPLIES,NURSERY STOCK & FLOW


$52.20GALLES GREENHOUSE AN - Total For Parks - Special Areas


GALLES GREENHOUSE AN Parks - Urban Forestry $291.99Kentucky Coffee Tree for Dallason Park


$291.99GALLES GREENHOUSE AN - Total For Parks - Urban Forestry


Printed on 6/29/2022 9:26:55 AM Page 30 of 70


48







$344.19GALLES GREENHOUSE AN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GALLS, INC.
GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $143.96Uniform supplies


GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $350.00Uniform supplies


GALLS, INC. Police Career Services $87.24Uniform supplies


$581.20GALLS, INC. - Total For Police Career Services


$581.20GALLS, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GE MDS LLC
GE MDS LLC Sewer Wastewater Collection $851.80MDS Radio for Waste Water Collection sites


GE MDS LLC Sewer Wastewater Collection $2,325.00Additional MDS radios for WWC sites


$3,176.80GE MDS LLC - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


GE MDS LLC WWTP Regional Interceptors $3,767.85Additional MDS radios for WWTP sites


$3,767.85GE MDS LLC - Total For WWTP Regional Interceptors


$6,944.65GE MDS LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GEORGE T SANDERS
GEORGE T SANDERS Buildings & Structures Fund ($613.10)Credit for incorrect charge - George T Sander


GEORGE T SANDERS Buildings & Structures Fund $299.52Plumbing supplies for Fire 1 - George T Sand


GEORGE T SANDERS Buildings & Structures Fund $613.10City incorrectly charged for supplies - Return 


$299.52GEORGE T SANDERS - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$299.52GEORGE T SANDERS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GLOBAL EQUIPMENT COM
GLOBAL EQUIPMENT COM Balefill - Diversion & Special $53.93Utility post


$53.93GLOBAL EQUIPMENT COM - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


$53.93GLOBAL EQUIPMENT COM - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GOLDEN EAGLE GAS AND
GOLDEN EAGLE GAS AND Police Career Services $85.68AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS


$85.68GOLDEN EAGLE GAS AND - Total For Police Career Services


Printed on 6/29/2022 9:26:55 AM Page 31 of 70


49







$85.68GOLDEN EAGLE GAS AND - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GOLDER ASSOCIATES
GOLDER ASSOCIATES Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $5,978.6421-012 CRL Cell 1 Close and Ce


GOLDER ASSOCIATES Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $3,329.31Old Landfill Remediation - Met


GOLDER ASSOCIATES Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $8,923.8121-012 CRL Cell 1 Close and Ce


GOLDER ASSOCIATES Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $2,482.5021-019 SW Planning and airspac


$20,714.26GOLDER ASSOCIATES - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$20,714.26GOLDER ASSOCIATES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GOSKILLS
GOSKILLS City Attorney $159.20Online Computer Skills Training Subscription


GOSKILLS City Attorney $139.30GoSkills Annual Subscription


$298.50GOSKILLS - Total For City Attorney


$298.50GOSKILLS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GRAINGER, INC.
GRAINGER, INC. Aquatics - Operations $223.20Light Bulbs for Aquatic Center


$223.20GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Aquatics - Operations


GRAINGER, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $206.28HVAC PM Supplies for Aquatics Center - Grai


$206.28GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


GRAINGER, INC. Fleet Maintenance Fund $33.93Desk top label printer


$33.93GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


GRAINGER, INC. Regional Water Operations $376.40Lightbulbs - Grainger


$376.40GRAINGER, INC. - Total For Regional Water Operations


GRAINGER, INC. WWTP Operations $122.35AUTO DRAIN VALVE


$122.35GRAINGER, INC. - Total For WWTP Operations


$962.16GRAINGER, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


GREINER MOTOR CO - C
GREINER MOTOR CO - C Capital Projects Fund $1,061.001 Marked Hybrid Additional Costs


$1,061.00GREINER MOTOR CO - C - Total For Capital Projects Fund


Printed on 6/29/2022 9:26:56 AM Page 32 of 70


50







$1,061.00GREINER MOTOR CO - C - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS
HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS Aquatics - Operations $274.96Tool Boxes for Outdoor Facilities


$274.96HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS - Total For Aquatics - Operations


HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS Buildings & Structures Fund $23.97Repair supplies for Mike Sedar Pool - Harbor 


$23.97HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS Golf - Operations $19.998in 3 JAW PULLER


HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS Golf - Operations ($12.97)CREDIT, CRIMPING TOOL


HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS Golf - Operations $12.97CRIMPING TOOL (RETURNED SEE CREDIT)


$19.99HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS - Total For Golf - Operations


HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS Ice Arena - Operations $31.48Wheel Chock for Olympia


HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS Ice Arena - Operations $31.96Temperature Laser Reader for Ice Arena


$63.44HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS - Total For Ice Arena - Operations


HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS Water Distribution $74.99100' OUTDOOR EXT.


$74.99HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS - Total For Water Distribution


$457.35HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HARDLINE EQUIPMENT L
HARDLINE EQUIPMENT L Refuse - Residential $237.89Switch replacement on sweeper


HARDLINE EQUIPMENT L Refuse - Residential $7,224.19Equipment repair


$7,462.08HARDLINE EQUIPMENT L - Total For Refuse - Residential


$7,462.08HARDLINE EQUIPMENT L - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HARDWARE PARTNERS LL
HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Aquatics - Pool $29.76Drill Bits to Secure Safes


$29.76HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - Total For Aquatics - Pool


HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Fire-EMS Administration $10.76Ace Hardware - Supplies for training office re


$10.76HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Fire-EMS Operations $37.98Ground Plugs


$37.98HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Fire-EMS Training $28.99Surg protector for training room


$28.99HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - Total For Fire-EMS Training


Printed on 6/29/2022 9:26:56 AM Page 33 of 70


51







HARDWARE PARTNERS LL Weed & Pest Fund $269.98ACES HARDWARE STORES


$269.98HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


$377.47HARDWARE PARTNERS LL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HAWKINS, INC.
HAWKINS, INC. Aquatics - Operations $1,528.70Chemicals for the Aquatic Center


HAWKINS, INC. Aquatics - Operations $2,171.19Incorrect Billing Amount. Working on getting


$3,699.89HAWKINS, INC. - Total For Aquatics - Operations


$3,699.89HAWKINS, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HERCULES INDUSTRIES
HERCULES INDUSTRIES Risk Management $145.48Supplies to install grid ceiling in Mike Sedar C


$145.48HERCULES INDUSTRIES - Total For Risk Management


$145.48HERCULES INDUSTRIES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HINTON, BECKY
HINTON, BECKY Water Revenue and Transfers $216.30


$216.30HINTON, BECKY - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$216.30HINTON, BECKY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HISTORICAL FOLK TOYS
HISTORICAL FOLK TOYS General Fund Revenue $695.95Assorted toys for resale in museum store


$695.95HISTORICAL FOLK TOYS - Total For General Fund Revenue


$695.95HISTORICAL FOLK TOYS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HITEK COMMUNICATIONS
HITEK COMMUNICATIONS Regional Water Operations $200.00Reposition cameras


$200.00HITEK COMMUNICATIONS - Total For Regional Water Operations


$200.00HITEK COMMUNICATIONS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HOBBY-LOBBY #0233


Printed on 6/29/2022 9:26:56 AM Page 34 of 70


52







HOBBY-LOBBY #0233 Refuse - Recycling $180.04COLLECTION UPDATE MAP FRAMES


$180.04HOBBY-LOBBY #0233 - Total For Refuse - Recycling


$180.04HOBBY-LOBBY #0233 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HOLIDAY INN LARAMIE
HOLIDAY INN LARAMIE Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect $288.00Hotel stay while at IAAI conference in Larami


$288.00HOLIDAY INN LARAMIE - Total For Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect


$288.00HOLIDAY INN LARAMIE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HOMAX OIL SALES, INC
HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Fleet Maintenance Fund $1,672.00Blue DEF


$1,672.00HOMAX OIL SALES, INC - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


HOMAX OIL SALES, INC Golf - Operations $5,368.98purchase of gas and diesel for golf use


$5,368.98HOMAX OIL SALES, INC - Total For Golf - Operations


$7,040.98HOMAX OIL SALES, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HOWARD SUPPLY COMPAN
HOWARD SUPPLY COMPAN Balefill - Baler Processing $3,469.76Hydraulic Ram 50 ton


$3,469.76HOWARD SUPPLY COMPAN - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


$3,469.76HOWARD SUPPLY COMPAN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HQ SOUTHERN BBQ LLC
HQ SOUTHERN BBQ LLC Regional Water Operations $155.00June JPB Meeting Lunch


$155.00HQ SOUTHERN BBQ LLC - Total For Regional Water Operations


$155.00HQ SOUTHERN BBQ LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


HR LEARNING CENTER L
HR LEARNING CENTER L Public Transit - Operations $299.00Workplace Bullying


$299.00HR LEARNING CENTER L - Total For Public Transit - Operations


$299.00HR LEARNING CENTER L - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 6/29/2022 9:26:56 AM Page 35 of 70


53







HYDRO OPTIMIZATION &
HYDRO OPTIMIZATION & Regional Water Operations $350.00Remote service


$350.00HYDRO OPTIMIZATION & - Total For Regional Water Operations


$350.00HYDRO OPTIMIZATION & - ALL DEPARTMENTS


IAAI
IAAI Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect $120.00Membership dues for the international and s


$120.00IAAI - Total For Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect


$120.00IAAI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


INSTALLATION & SVC.
INSTALLATION & SVC. Water Revenue and Transfers $10,743.94Contract Withholding:  21300098


$10,743.94INSTALLATION & SVC. - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$10,743.94INSTALLATION & SVC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


INTERMOUNTAIN MOTOR
INTERMOUNTAIN MOTOR Water Distribution $613.99TAP MACHINE PARTS


$613.99INTERMOUNTAIN MOTOR - Total For Water Distribution


$613.99INTERMOUNTAIN MOTOR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


INTUIT, INC.
INTUIT, INC. Balefill - Baler Processing $1,200.00COMPUTER PROGRAMMING BALER BLDG FO


$1,200.00INTUIT, INC. - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


INTUIT, INC. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,950.00CLEANING AND MAINTENANCE, JANITORIAL 


$1,950.00INTUIT, INC. - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


INTUIT, INC. Fire-EMS Administration $294.50Cost Plus - Service on Washing Machine at St


INTUIT, INC. Fire-EMS Administration $575.00Worldwash - Cleaning of kitchen exhaust at S


$869.50INTUIT, INC. - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


INTUIT, INC. Parks - Parks Maint. $1,100.00Graffiti Removal


INTUIT, INC. Parks - Parks Maint. $100.00Graffiti removal - Skate Park


$1,200.00INTUIT, INC. - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


INTUIT, INC. Police Administration $538.50MISCELLANEOUS PERSONAL SERVICES


Printed on 6/29/2022 9:26:56 AM Page 36 of 70


54







$538.50INTUIT, INC. - Total For Police Administration


INTUIT, INC. Police Investigations $2,699.16BUSINESS SERVICES NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSI


INTUIT, INC. Police Investigations $2,699.16BUSINESS SERVICES NOT ELSEWHERE CLASSI


$5,398.32INTUIT, INC. - Total For Police Investigations


INTUIT, INC. Rec Center - Classes $38.00Art Supplies/Clay for Pottery


$38.00INTUIT, INC. - Total For Rec Center - Classes


INTUIT, INC. Weed & Pest Fund $1,892.00Brush Trimmers


$1,892.00INTUIT, INC. - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


$13,086.32INTUIT, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


J&P CYCLES 800-39748
J&P CYCLES 800-39748 Police Traffic Enforcement ($250.36)COMBINATION CATALOG AND RETAIL MERC


J&P CYCLES 800-39748 Police Traffic Enforcement ($250.36)COMBINATION CATALOG AND RETAIL MERC


($500.72)J&P CYCLES 800-39748 - Total For Police Traffic Enforcement


($500.72)J&P CYCLES 800-39748 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


JACOBS ENGINEERING G
JACOBS ENGINEERING G WWTP Operations $32,376.67North Platte Sanitary Sewer Re


$32,376.67JACOBS ENGINEERING G - Total For WWTP Operations


$32,376.67JACOBS ENGINEERING G - ALL DEPARTMENTS


JB MACHINE & MANUFAC
JB MACHINE & MANUFAC Regional Water Operations $320.00Morad 6 - Machined Well Shaft


$320.00JB MACHINE & MANUFAC - Total For Regional Water Operations


$320.00JB MACHINE & MANUFAC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


JC GOLF ACCESSORIES
JC GOLF ACCESSORIES Golf $905.67Inventory Merchandise


$905.67JC GOLF ACCESSORIES - Total For Golf


$905.67JC GOLF ACCESSORIES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


JEFFERS INC


Printed on 6/29/2022 9:26:56 AM Page 37 of 70


55







JEFFERS INC Police Administration $47.68Uniform supplies


$47.68JEFFERS INC - Total For Police Administration


$47.68JEFFERS INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


JOHNNY APPLESEED, IN
JOHNNY APPLESEED, IN Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $479.85BALER LANDSCAPE PROJECT


$479.85JOHNNY APPLESEED, IN - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


JOHNNY APPLESEED, IN Parks - Parks Maint. $1,100.45Flowers Special Areas


$1,100.45JOHNNY APPLESEED, IN - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


$1,580.30JOHNNY APPLESEED, IN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


JONAS SOFTWARE USA
JONAS SOFTWARE USA Golf - Operations $349.00Maintenance fee


$349.00JONAS SOFTWARE USA - Total For Golf - Operations


$349.00JONAS SOFTWARE USA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


KASH CORPORATION
KASH CORPORATION Metro Animal Shelter $4,676.00Washers & dryers


$4,676.00KASH CORPORATION - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


$4,676.00KASH CORPORATION - ALL DEPARTMENTS


KINSCO
KINSCO Fire-EMS Operations $225.003.0 Carbon Tac and Wildcat - Uniform items


KINSCO Fire-EMS Operations $225.003.0 Carbon Tac and Wildcat - Uniform items


$450.00KINSCO - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$450.00KINSCO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


KISTLER TENT AND AWN
KISTLER TENT AND AWN Police Career Services $55.00TENT AND AWNING SHOPS


$55.00KISTLER TENT AND AWN - Total For Police Career Services


$55.00KISTLER TENT AND AWN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 6/29/2022 9:26:56 AM Page 38 of 70


56







KNIFE RIVER/JTL
KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $692.251/2" Plant Mix


KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $20,136.001/2" Plant Mix


KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $20,321.251/2" Plant Mix


KNIFE RIVER/JTL Streets $459.001/2" Plant Mix


$41,608.50KNIFE RIVER/JTL - Total For Streets


$41,608.50KNIFE RIVER/JTL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


KRISTOPHOR HUTSON
KRISTOPHOR HUTSON City Manager $300.00Design project descriptions


$300.00KRISTOPHOR HUTSON - Total For City Manager


$300.00KRISTOPHOR HUTSON - ALL DEPARTMENTS


LAWSON PRODUCTS INC
LAWSON PRODUCTS INC Fleet Maintenance Fund $375.00Equipment rental


LAWSON PRODUCTS INC Fleet Maintenance Fund $525.00Equipment rental


LAWSON PRODUCTS INC Fleet Maintenance Fund $525.00Equipment rental


LAWSON PRODUCTS INC Fleet Maintenance Fund $375.00Equipment rental


$1,800.00LAWSON PRODUCTS INC - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$1,800.00LAWSON PRODUCTS INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


LOAF N JUG #0103
LOAF N JUG #0103 Fire-EMS Operations $57.53Fuel


$57.53LOAF N JUG #0103 - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$57.53LOAF N JUG #0103 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


LONG BUILDING TECHNO
LONG BUILDING TECHNO Hogadon - Operations $562.50Repair offline VAVs


$562.50LONG BUILDING TECHNO - Total For Hogadon - Operations


$562.50LONG BUILDING TECHNO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 6/29/2022 9:26:56 AM Page 39 of 70


57







LOVEJOY'S BAR
LOVEJOY'S BAR Fire-EMS Administration $19.20Meal while attending the IAAI conference


$19.20LOVEJOY'S BAR - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


LOVEJOY'S BAR Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect $19.00Dinner while attending IAAI conference in La


LOVEJOY'S BAR Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect $21.00Dinner while attending IAAI conference in La


$40.00LOVEJOY'S BAR - Total For Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect


$59.20LOVEJOY'S BAR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MASEK DISTRIBUTING
MASEK DISTRIBUTING Capital Projects Fund $11,595.00Six-Passenger transportation Cart


$11,595.00MASEK DISTRIBUTING - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$11,595.00MASEK DISTRIBUTING - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MAVERIK #344
MAVERIK #344 Police Career Services $6.58SERVICE STATIONS


MAVERIK #344 Police Career Services $37.00AUTOMATED FUEL DISPENSERS


$43.58MAVERIK #344 - Total For Police Career Services


$43.58MAVERIK #344 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MAXWELL PRODUCTS INC
MAXWELL PRODUCTS INC Streets $28,060.00Crack Seal Rubber


$28,060.00MAXWELL PRODUCTS INC - Total For Streets


$28,060.00MAXWELL PRODUCTS INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MCALISTER'S #1303
MCALISTER'S #1303 Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect $15.72Meal while attending IAAI conference in Lara


MCALISTER'S #1303 Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect $15.72Lunch while attending IAAI conference in Lar


$31.44MCALISTER'S #1303 - Total For Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect


MCALISTER'S #1303 Fire-EMS Training $13.72Meal whiel attending the IAAI conference


$13.72MCALISTER'S #1303 - Total For Fire-EMS Training


$45.16MCALISTER'S #1303 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 6/29/2022 9:26:56 AM Page 40 of 70


58







McDonald's 35665
McDonald's 35665 Police Investigations $83.85FAST FOOD RESTAURANTS


$83.85McDonald's 35665 - Total For Police Investigations


$83.85McDonald's 35665 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MCMASTER-CARR
MCMASTER-CARR WWTP Operations $81.96SS CONCRETE ANCHORS


$81.96MCMASTER-CARR - Total For WWTP Operations


$81.96MCMASTER-CARR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MENARDS CASPER WY
MENARDS CASPER WY Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $62.83LDF OP SUPPLIES


$62.83MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


MENARDS CASPER WY Buildings & Structures Fund $31.98Painting supplies for PD Shooting Range - Me


$31.98MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


MENARDS CASPER WY Fire-EMS Operations $31.43Bug and weed spray


$31.43MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


MENARDS CASPER WY Police Administration $169.99HOME SUPPLY WAREHOUSE STORES


$169.99MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Police Administration


MENARDS CASPER WY Traffic Control $29.98Chain oil for saw and lag screws for sign insta


$29.98MENARDS CASPER WY - Total For Traffic Control


$326.21MENARDS CASPER WY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MICHAELSFENCE&SUPPLY
MICHAELSFENCE&SUPPLY WWTP Operations $861.50GATE PANELS (4)


$861.50MICHAELSFENCE&SUPPLY - Total For WWTP Operations


$861.50MICHAELSFENCE&SUPPLY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MIDLAND IMPLEMENT, I
MIDLAND IMPLEMENT, I Golf - Operations $261.033 back ordered pilot valves


$261.03MIDLAND IMPLEMENT, I - Total For Golf - Operations


Printed on 6/29/2022 9:26:56 AM Page 41 of 70


59







$261.03MIDLAND IMPLEMENT, I - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC I
MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC I WWTP Operations $155.20NH3 TNT ULTRA LOW TESTS


$155.20MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC I - Total For WWTP Operations


$155.20MIDLAND SCIENTIFIC I - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MIDWEST LABORATORIES
MIDWEST LABORATORIES Balefill - Diversion & Special $375.00COMPOST ANALYTICAL PACKAGE


$375.00MIDWEST LABORATORIES - Total For Balefill - Diversion & Special


$375.00MIDWEST LABORATORIES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ML AUTOMOTIVE
ML AUTOMOTIVE Fleet Maintenance Fund $117.00Vehicle alignment


ML AUTOMOTIVE Fleet Maintenance Fund $182.00Vehicle alignment


ML AUTOMOTIVE Fleet Maintenance Fund $157.00Vehicle alignment


ML AUTOMOTIVE Fleet Maintenance Fund $117.00Vehicle alignment


$573.00ML AUTOMOTIVE - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$573.00ML AUTOMOTIVE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MODERN ELECTRIC CORP
MODERN ELECTRIC CORP Regional Water Operations $3,117.00Decant Pump Station Wiring No. 3


$3,117.00MODERN ELECTRIC CORP - Total For Regional Water Operations


$3,117.00MODERN ELECTRIC CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MOUNTAIN STATES
MOUNTAIN STATES Police Records $87.18Printing service - stolen vehicle card


MOUNTAIN STATES Police Records $767.43Printing service - stored vehicle inventory re


MOUNTAIN STATES Police Records $215.76Printing service - consent to search & seize f


MOUNTAIN STATES Police Records $123.18Printing service - property/evidence cards


MOUNTAIN STATES Police Records $311.57Printing service - business cards


MOUNTAIN STATES Police Records $429.30Printing service - ride along consent brochur


Printed on 6/29/2022 9:26:56 AM Page 42 of 70


60







MOUNTAIN STATES Police Records $293.07Printing service - Cass cards


MOUNTAIN STATES Police Records $98.95Printing service - DUI assessment card


MOUNTAIN STATES Police Records $152.34Printing service - DSFR suspension or temp


MOUNTAIN STATES Police Records $316.43Printing service - attempt to deliver door tag


MOUNTAIN STATES Police Records $1,136.33Printing service - parking ticket envelopes


$3,931.54MOUNTAIN STATES - Total For Police Records


MOUNTAIN STATES Public Transit - Operations $1,323.15Printing service - tickets


$1,323.15MOUNTAIN STATES - Total For Public Transit - Operations


$5,254.69MOUNTAIN STATES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MOUNTAIN STATES LITH
MOUNTAIN STATES LITH Ft. Caspar Museum $37.15Business cards


$37.15MOUNTAIN STATES LITH - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


$37.15MOUNTAIN STATES LITH - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MOUNTAIN STATES PLAS
MOUNTAIN STATES PLAS Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $7,406.00Trash Bags for solid waste facility & parks


$7,406.00MOUNTAIN STATES PLAS - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$7,406.00MOUNTAIN STATES PLAS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO
MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO Information Services $38.00Domain renewal - cityofcasperwy.com


$38.00MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO - Total For Information Services


MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO Metropolitan Planning Org $81.003 year domain renewal - casperareampo.org


$81.00MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO - Total For Metropolitan Planning Org


MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO Planning $81.00Domain renewal - casperwypreservation.org


$81.00MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO - Total For Planning


$200.00MOUNTAIN WEST TECHNO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOME
MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOM Parks - Special Areas $50.97TOOLS FOR SPESIAL AREAS AND TRIMMER W


$50.97MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOME - Total For Parks - Special Areas


MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOM Weed & Pest Fund $1,026.952 chainsaws, weedeater & stihl protective kit


Printed on 6/29/2022 9:26:56 AM Page 43 of 70


61







MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOM Weed & Pest Fund $96.43ratchet straps for trailer


MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOM Weed & Pest Fund $896.98New chain saw


$2,020.36MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOME - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


$2,071.33MURDOCH'S RANCH&HOME - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP
NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP Water Distribution $177.16Tubing, elbows, connectors


$177.16NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - Total For Water Distribution


$177.16NAPA AUTO PARTS CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NATIONAL ASSOCIATION
NATIONAL ASSOCIATION City Attorney $300.00Continuing Legal Education:  Advanced Crimi


$300.00NATIONAL ASSOCIATION - Total For City Attorney


$300.00NATIONAL ASSOCIATION - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NATIONAL TECHNICAL I
NATIONAL TECHNICAL I Police Traffic Enforcement $50.00MEMBERSHIP ORGANIZATIONS NOT ELSEWH


$50.00NATIONAL TECHNICAL I - Total For Police Traffic Enforcement


$50.00NATIONAL TECHNICAL I - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC
NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC Municipal Court $1,630.00Tristen Miskmins Bond


$1,630.00NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC - Total For Municipal Court


NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC Police Administration $22,500.00Contract juvenile detention - March/April/M


NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC Police Administration $7,500.00Contract juvenile detention - June 2022


$30,000.00NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC - Total For Police Administration


NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC Social Community Services $7,067.50Expenditures


NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC Social Community Services $2,869.58Expenditures - water heater replacement


$9,937.08NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC - Total For Social Community Services


$41,567.08NATRONA COUNTY OFFIC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NEWEGG INC.


Printed on 6/29/2022 9:26:56 AM Page 44 of 70


62







NEWEGG INC. City Attorney $95.48External Hardrrive for Backups


$95.48NEWEGG INC. - Total For City Attorney


$95.48NEWEGG INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NORCO, INC.
NORCO, INC. Aquatics - Operations $78.98Trash Bags


$78.98NORCO, INC. - Total For Aquatics - Operations


NORCO, INC. Balefill - Baler Processing $118.45Bench grinder belt


$118.45NORCO, INC. - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


NORCO, INC. Buildings & Structures Fund $272.48Trash bags


$272.48NORCO, INC. - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


NORCO, INC. Fire-EMS Operations $1,254.00EMS Gloves


NORCO, INC. Fire-EMS Operations $627.00EMS Gloves


$1,881.00NORCO, INC. - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


NORCO, INC. Fleet Maintenance Fund $156.24Cylinder rental


$156.24NORCO, INC. - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


NORCO, INC. Golf - Operations $81.48Work Gloves for seasonals


$81.48NORCO, INC. - Total For Golf - Operations


NORCO, INC. Ice Arena - Operations $672.16Commercial Vacuum for Ice Arena


$672.16NORCO, INC. - Total For Ice Arena - Operations


NORCO, INC. Metro Animal Shelter $311.34Squeegee, bathroom tissue, paper towels, et


$311.34NORCO, INC. - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


NORCO, INC. Rec Center - Classes $79.00Laundry Detergent


NORCO, INC. Rec Center - Classes $81.08Soap/ Laundry


$160.08NORCO, INC. - Total For Rec Center - Classes


NORCO, INC. Water Distribution $91.43Oxygen/Acetylene/handling


$91.43NORCO, INC. - Total For Water Distribution


NORCO, INC. Weed & Pest Fund $411.15SAFETY GLOVES FOR SA AND CEMETERY


$411.15NORCO, INC. - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


$4,234.79NORCO, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR
NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Buildings & Structures Fund $43.06BAS Shop Supplies - NW Contractor Supply


$43.06NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


Printed on 6/29/2022 9:26:56 AM Page 45 of 70


63







NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR Traffic Control $388.00Battery powered chainsaw and light


$388.00NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - Total For Traffic Control


$431.06NORTHWEST CONTRACTOR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NORTHWEST PARKWAY LL
NORTHWEST PARKWAY LL Police Career Services $6.20TOLLS, ROAD AND BRIDGE FEES


$6.20NORTHWEST PARKWAY LL - Total For Police Career Services


$6.20NORTHWEST PARKWAY LL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


NUTECH
NUTECH Fleet Maintenance Fund $1,678.81Vehicle cleaning supplies


NUTECH Fleet Maintenance Fund $101.20Vehicle cleaning supplies


$1,780.01NUTECH - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$1,780.01NUTECH - ALL DEPARTMENTS


OFFICE DEPOT
OFFICE DEPOT Customer Service $30.251 black toner for Color Laser_Jet printer


OFFICE DEPOT Customer Service $50.911 black toner for color printer, 1 black toner f


$81.16OFFICE DEPOT - Total For Customer Service


OFFICE DEPOT Finance $30.251 black toner for Color Laser_Jet printer


OFFICE DEPOT Finance $50.931 black toner for color printer, 1 black toner f


$81.18OFFICE DEPOT - Total For Finance


OFFICE DEPOT Health Insurance Fund $50.931 black toner for color printer, 1 black toner f


OFFICE DEPOT Health Insurance Fund $30.251 black toner for Color Laser_Jet printer


$81.18OFFICE DEPOT - Total For Health Insurance Fund


OFFICE DEPOT Human Resources $30.251 black toner for Color Laser_Jet printer


OFFICE DEPOT Human Resources $50.931 black toner for color printer, 1 black toner f


$81.18OFFICE DEPOT - Total For Human Resources


OFFICE DEPOT Risk Management $30.251 black toner for Color Laser_Jet printer


OFFICE DEPOT Risk Management $50.931 black toner for color printer, 1 black toner f


$81.18OFFICE DEPOT - Total For Risk Management


$405.88OFFICE DEPOT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 6/29/2022 9:26:56 AM Page 46 of 70


64







OLSON AUTOBODY & COL
OLSON AUTOBODY & COL Fleet Maintenance Fund $294.00Removal of decals from vehicle


$294.00OLSON AUTOBODY & COL - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$294.00OLSON AUTOBODY & COL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ORKIN  LLC 002
ORKIN  LLC 002 Hogadon - Operations $150.97Pest Control


$150.97ORKIN  LLC 002 - Total For Hogadon - Operations


$150.97ORKIN  LLC 002 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


OTT, JOHN O
OTT, JOHN O Refuse Revenue and Transfer $300.00


$300.00OTT, JOHN O - Total For Refuse Revenue and Transfers


OTT, JOHN O Water Revenue and Transfers $66.29


$66.29OTT, JOHN O - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$366.29OTT, JOHN O - ALL DEPARTMENTS


OVERHEAD DOOR CO
OVERHEAD DOOR CO Buildings & Structures Fund $397.68Traffic building door repair


$397.68OVERHEAD DOOR CO - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$397.68OVERHEAD DOOR CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PCN STRATEGIES INC
PCN STRATEGIES INC Capital Projects Fund $1,060.95Getac Systems for 5 Units


$1,060.95PCN STRATEGIES INC - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$1,060.95PCN STRATEGIES INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PIONEER ATHLETICS
PIONEER ATHLETICS Rec Center - Sports Programs $1,998.70Athletic Field Paint


$1,998.70PIONEER ATHLETICS - Total For Rec Center - Sports Programs


Printed on 6/29/2022 9:26:56 AM Page 47 of 70


65







$1,998.70PIONEER ATHLETICS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


POSTAL PROS, INC.
POSTAL PROS, INC. Customer Service $2,542.44E-statements/payments / alert message serv


POSTAL PROS, INC. Customer Service $3,674.48Invoice printing / postage / mailing service


POSTAL PROS, INC. Customer Service $3,914.31Printing / postage / mailing service


$10,131.23POSTAL PROS, INC. - Total For Customer Service


POSTAL PROS, INC. Water Revenue and Transfers $588.00E-statements/payments / alert message serv


$588.00POSTAL PROS, INC. - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$10,719.23POSTAL PROS, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


POWER EQUIPMENT CORP
POWER EQUIPMENT CORP Balefill - Baler Processing $158.26Mirror


$158.26POWER EQUIPMENT CORP - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


$158.26POWER EQUIPMENT CORP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PP FBINAACHPTR
PP FBINAACHPTR Police Career Services $75.00CHARITABLE AND SOCIAL SERVICE ORGANIZA


$75.00PP FBINAACHPTR - Total For Police Career Services


$75.00PP FBINAACHPTR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PROMOTIONS NOW
PROMOTIONS NOW Fire-EMS Operations $994.53Pub-ed supplies


$994.53PROMOTIONS NOW - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$994.53PROMOTIONS NOW - ALL DEPARTMENTS


PRONTO PUPS
PRONTO PUPS Aquatics - Concessions $409.38Nacho Cheese for Outdoor Pools


$409.38PRONTO PUPS - Total For Aquatics - Concessions


$409.38PRONTO PUPS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 6/29/2022 9:26:56 AM Page 48 of 70


66







PURVIS INDUSTRIES
PURVIS INDUSTRIES WWTP Operations $58.14GAS COMP 2 COUPLING


$58.14PURVIS INDUSTRIES - Total For WWTP Operations


$58.14PURVIS INDUSTRIES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


QUALITY OFFICE SOLUT
QUALITY OFFICE SOLUT Customer Service $48.171 blue/cyan toner


$48.17QUALITY OFFICE SOLUT - Total For Customer Service


QUALITY OFFICE SOLUT Finance $48.191 blue/cyan toner


$48.19QUALITY OFFICE SOLUT - Total For Finance


QUALITY OFFICE SOLUT Health Insurance Fund $48.191 blue/cyan toner


$48.19QUALITY OFFICE SOLUT - Total For Health Insurance Fund


QUALITY OFFICE SOLUT Human Resources $48.191 blue/cyan toner


$48.19QUALITY OFFICE SOLUT - Total For Human Resources


QUALITY OFFICE SOLUT Risk Management $48.191 blue/cyan toner


$48.19QUALITY OFFICE SOLUT - Total For Risk Management


$240.93QUALITY OFFICE SOLUT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


REVDANCE.TENTH HOUSE
REVDANCE.TENTH HOUSE Rec Center - Operations ($561.02)Costume Return for Dance Recital: Delivery d


($561.02)REVDANCE.TENTH HOUSE - Total For Rec Center - Operations


($561.02)REVDANCE.TENTH HOUSE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


RIDLEY'S 1132
RIDLEY'S 1132 Fire-EMS Administration $8.38Water for fire admin


$8.38RIDLEY'S 1132 - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


$8.38RIDLEY'S 1132 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


RINK SYSTEMS
RINK SYSTEMS Ice Arena - Classes $625.00Goal Transporter - Mule Dolly for Game Nets


RINK SYSTEMS Ice Arena - Classes $1,375.00Practice Goals With Netting


$2,000.00RINK SYSTEMS - Total For Ice Arena - Classes


Printed on 6/29/2022 9:26:56 AM Page 49 of 70


67







$2,000.00RINK SYSTEMS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Rocky Mountain
Rocky Mountain Regional Water Operations $4,284.97Bulk Oxygen - Chemicals


Rocky Mountain Regional Water Operations $3,159.96Bulk Chemicals - Oxygen


$7,444.93Rocky Mountain - Total For Regional Water Operations


$7,444.93Rocky Mountain - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER
ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Ash Street Building $358.61Acct #54730761-089 9


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Ash Street Building $373.26Acct #54730761-154 1


$731.87ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Ash Street Building


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Casper Business Center $9,489.25Acct #54730761-159 0


$9,489.25ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Casper Business Center


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Fire-EMS Administration $761.75Acct #54730761-141 8


$761.75ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Fleet Maintenance Fund $3,383.74Acct #54730761-096 4


$3,383.74ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Golf - Operations $4,823.92Acct #54730761-099 8


$4,823.92ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Golf - Operations


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Hogadon - Operations $2,090.09Acct #54730761-100 4


$2,090.09ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Hogadon - Operations


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Metro Animal Shelter $884.10Acct #54730761-102 0


$884.10ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Parks - Parks Maint. $3,091.59Acct #54730761-103 8


$3,091.59ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Parks - Special Areas $54.52Acct #54730761-148 3


$54.52ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Parks - Special Areas


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Public Safety Communication $229.04Acct #54730761-146 7


$229.04ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Public Safety Communications


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Regional Water Operations $21,872.41Acct #60931133-009 4


$21,872.41ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Regional Water Operations


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $25.33Acct #60931133-022 7


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER RWS - Booster Stations $1,734.72Acct #60931133-009 4


Printed on 6/29/2022 9:26:56 AM Page 50 of 70


68







$1,760.05ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For RWS - Booster Stations


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER Water Tanks $20,514.95Acct #54730761-107 9


$20,514.95ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For Water Tanks


ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER WWTP Operations $192.83Acct #54730761-004 8


$192.83ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - Total For WWTP Operations


$69,880.11ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Rooter
Rooter Golf - Operations $909.50Portable restroom rental/s


$909.50Rooter - Total For Golf - Operations


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $853.65Porta-John from R&R


Rooter Parks - Parks Maint. $331.65Porta-John from R&R


$1,185.30Rooter - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


$2,094.80Rooter - ALL DEPARTMENTS


S&S WORLDWIDE,
S&S WORLDWIDE, Rec Center - Classes $26.10Camp Crafts including scrach art, wiggly eyes


$26.10S&S WORLDWIDE, - Total For Rec Center - Classes


S&S WORLDWIDE, Rec Center - Operations $111.59Camp Crafts including scrach art, wiggly eyes


$111.59S&S WORLDWIDE, - Total For Rec Center - Operations


$137.69S&S WORLDWIDE, - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SAFARILAND LLC
SAFARILAND LLC Police Career Services $170.36INDUSTRIAL SUPPLIES NOT ESLEWHERE CLAS


$170.36SAFARILAND LLC - Total For Police Career Services


$170.36SAFARILAND LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SAMS CLUB #6425
SAMS CLUB #6425 Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $17.08JANITOR SUPPLIES


$17.08SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


SAMS CLUB #6425 Code Enforcement $155.58WHOLESALE CLUBS


$155.58SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Code Enforcement


SAMS CLUB #6425 Fire-EMS Operations $443.98Stations supplies


Printed on 6/29/2022 9:26:56 AM Page 51 of 70


69







$443.98SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


SAMS CLUB #6425 Golf - Operations $241.11Golf Shop Supplies


$241.11SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Golf - Operations


SAMS CLUB #6425 Ice Arena - Concessions $73.48CONCESSION Resale


$73.48SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Ice Arena - Concessions


SAMS CLUB #6425 Refuse - Recycling $320.12TRUCK BARN SUPPLIES


$320.12SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Refuse - Recycling


SAMS CLUB #6425 Sewer Wastewater Collection $59.94office supples


$59.94SAMS CLUB #6425 - Total For Sewer Wastewater Collection


$1,311.29SAMS CLUB #6425 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SAMSCLUB #6425
SAMSCLUB #6425 Aquatics - Concessions $38.28Concession Food Items to Sell


SAMSCLUB #6425 Aquatics - Concessions $71.12Trash Bags


$109.40SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Aquatics - Concessions


SAMSCLUB #6425 Fire-EMS Operations $100.00Annual membership renewal


$100.00SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


SAMSCLUB #6425 Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect $699.00TV for CRR Blue Beam Plan Review


$699.00SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect


SAMSCLUB #6425 Ice Arena - Concessions $141.32Concession - Resale Food


$141.32SAMSCLUB #6425 - Total For Ice Arena - Concessions


$1,049.72SAMSCLUB #6425 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SAMSCLUB.COM
SAMSCLUB.COM Aquatics - Concessions $1,251.68Concession Food Items to Sell


$1,251.68SAMSCLUB.COM - Total For Aquatics - Concessions


SAMSCLUB.COM Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $161.89JANITORIAL SUPPLIES


SAMSCLUB.COM Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $99.88SCALEHOUSE CUSTOMER SUPPLIES FOR WIN


$261.77SAMSCLUB.COM - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$1,513.45SAMSCLUB.COM - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SCHNEIDER, BRANDON
SCHNEIDER, BRANDON Refuse Revenue and Transfer $334.06


Printed on 6/29/2022 9:26:56 AM Page 52 of 70


70







$334.06SCHNEIDER, BRANDON - Total For Refuse Revenue and Transfers


$334.06SCHNEIDER, BRANDON - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SEA-WESTERN INC
SEA-WESTERN INC Fire-EMS Operations $3,149.09IdentiFire SCBA Accountability System


$3,149.09SEA-WESTERN INC - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$3,149.09SEA-WESTERN INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SHELL OIL 5744427920
SHELL OIL 5744427920 Fire-EMS Operations $100.80Fuel


SHELL OIL 5744427920 Fire-EMS Operations $120.60Fuel


SHELL OIL 5744427920 Fire-EMS Operations $57.01Fuel


SHELL OIL 5744427920 Fire-EMS Operations $95.00Fuel


SHELL OIL 5744427920 Fire-EMS Operations $128.16Fuel


$501.57SHELL OIL 5744427920 - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$501.57SHELL OIL 5744427920 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR
SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR Buildings & Structures Fund $49.20Paint supplies for PD Shooting Range - Sherw


$49.20SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$49.20SHERWIN-WILLIAMS COR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SIMPLOT T&H DEN
SIMPLOT T&H DEN Golf - Operations $1,785.0012.5 Gallon Wetting Agent, 3 Gallons Podium


$1,785.00SIMPLOT T&H DEN - Total For Golf - Operations


SIMPLOT T&H DEN Parks - Athletic Maint. $1,475.00Liquid Fertilizer for Fertiation system


$1,475.00SIMPLOT T&H DEN - Total For Parks - Athletic Maint.


$3,260.00SIMPLOT T&H DEN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SIMPLOT TURF & HORTI
SIMPLOT TURF & HORTI Weed & Pest Fund $1,582.40Herbicide


$1,582.40SIMPLOT TURF & HORTI - Total For Weed & Pest Fund


Printed on 6/29/2022 9:26:56 AM Page 53 of 70


71







$1,582.40SIMPLOT TURF & HORTI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SIRCHIE ACQUISITION
SIRCHIE ACQUISITION Police Investigations $475.21Forensic / evidence supplies


$475.21SIRCHIE ACQUISITION - Total For Police Investigations


SIRCHIE ACQUISITION Police Traffic Enforcement $82.42COMMERCIAL EQUIPMENT, NOT ELSEWHER


$82.42SIRCHIE ACQUISITION - Total For Police Traffic Enforcement


$557.63SIRCHIE ACQUISITION - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SMITH PSYCHOLOGICAL
SMITH PSYCHOLOGICAL Police Career Services $400.00Confidential legal or medical matters


$400.00SMITH PSYCHOLOGICAL - Total For Police Career Services


$400.00SMITH PSYCHOLOGICAL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SMITHS FOOD #4185
SMITHS FOOD #4185 Fire-EMS Administration $6.49Ream of paper


$6.49SMITHS FOOD #4185 - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


SMITHS FOOD #4185 Fire-EMS Operations $23.09Propane


$23.09SMITHS FOOD #4185 - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


SMITHS FOOD #4185 Regional Water Operations $32.99Congrats on Retirement Cake for Clint - JPB 


$32.99SMITHS FOOD #4185 - Total For Regional Water Operations


$62.57SMITHS FOOD #4185 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SOLSBURY HILL LLC
SOLSBURY HILL LLC Parks - Parks Maint. $341.00Sprinkler system repair


$341.00SOLSBURY HILL LLC - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


$341.00SOLSBURY HILL LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SOURCE OFFICE
SOURCE OFFICE Public Safety Communication $546.88STATIONERY,OFFICE SUPPLIES,PRINTING AN


$546.88SOURCE OFFICE - Total For Public Safety Communications


Printed on 6/29/2022 9:26:56 AM Page 54 of 70


72







$546.88SOURCE OFFICE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SP MILITAUR
SP MILITAUR Police Career Services $605.00COMPUTER SOFTWARE STORES


$605.00SP MILITAUR - Total For Police Career Services


$605.00SP MILITAUR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SPARE LABS INC
SPARE LABS INC Public Transit - CARES Act $750.00Metered Max Active Vehicles - May 2022


$750.00SPARE LABS INC - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act


$750.00SPARE LABS INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SPORTSMANS WAREHOUSE
SPORTSMANS WAREHOUSE Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect $209.99Uniform Boots


$209.99SPORTSMANS WAREHOUSE - Total For Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect


$209.99SPORTSMANS WAREHOUSE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS
SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS Balefill - Disposal & Landfill ($399.80)CREDIT FOR WRONG UPS ORDERED FOR LDF


SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $399.80UPS'S FOR LANDFILL


$0.00SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS Customer Service $398.00MONITORS


$398.00SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - Total For Customer Service


SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS Fire-EMS Operations $29.90Adapters for St. 1 computer


$29.90SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS Golf - Operations $99.95COMPUTER MAINTENANCE,REPAIR & SERVIC


$99.95SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - Total For Golf - Operations


SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS Information Services $99.95COMPUTER MAINTENANCE,REPAIR & SERVIC


$99.95SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - Total For Information Services


SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS Rec Center - Operations $99.95Power Backup for computers CRC Front Desk


$99.95SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - Total For Rec Center - Operations


SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS Streets $54.94HDMI Adapter - Wireless Mouse


$54.94SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - Total For Streets


Printed on 6/29/2022 9:26:56 AM Page 55 of 70


73







$782.69SQ  COMPUTER PROFESS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ  OCCASIONS BY
SQ  OCCASIONS BY Police Administration $1,447.50BANDS, ORCHESTRAS, ENTERTAINERS


$1,447.50SQ  OCCASIONS BY - Total For Police Administration


$1,447.50SQ  OCCASIONS BY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ  PEDEN'S INC.
SQ  PEDEN'S INC. Public Transit - Operations $108.00MEN'S AND WOMEN'S CLOTHING STORES


$108.00SQ  PEDEN'S INC. - Total For Public Transit - Operations


$108.00SQ  PEDEN'S INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ  RICK'S CUSTOMS
SQ  RICK'S CUSTOMS Fire-EMS Administration $77.25Award for John Miller


$77.25SQ  RICK'S CUSTOMS - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


$77.25SQ  RICK'S CUSTOMS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SQ  WIND CITY SWEETS
SQ  WIND CITY SWEETS Fire-EMS Operations $172.00Cupcake cake for promotional ceremony


$172.00SQ  WIND CITY SWEETS - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$172.00SQ  WIND CITY SWEETS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


STAPLES
STAPLES Fire-EMS Training $109.98Ink Cartridge and USB Drives


$109.98STAPLES - Total For Fire-EMS Training


STAPLES Fleet Maintenance Fund $48.98WIRELESS KEYBOARD & MOUSE, MOUSE PA


$48.98STAPLES - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


STAPLES Police Federal Grants $259.98STATIONARY, OFFICE AND SCHOOL SUPPLY S


$259.98STAPLES - Total For Police Federal Grants


STAPLES Public Transit - Operations ($139.99)Dispatch Headset


($139.99)STAPLES - Total For Public Transit - Operations


STAPLES Water Distribution $39.98Computer cords


Printed on 6/29/2022 9:26:56 AM Page 56 of 70


74







$39.98STAPLES - Total For Water Distribution


$318.93STAPLES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


STAPLES DIRECT
STAPLES DIRECT Police Federal Grants $80.32STATIONERY,OFFICE SUPPLIES,PRINTING AN


$80.32STAPLES DIRECT - Total For Police Federal Grants


$80.32STAPLES DIRECT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


STATE OF WY.
STATE OF WY. Fire-EMS Training $39.00Background checks


$39.00STATE OF WY. - Total For Fire-EMS Training


$39.00STATE OF WY. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


STOTZ EQUIPMENT
STOTZ EQUIPMENT Regional Water Operations $453.33Weed Trimmer & Parts


$453.33STOTZ EQUIPMENT - Total For Regional Water Operations


$453.33STOTZ EQUIPMENT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SUMMIT ELECTRIC LLC.
SUMMIT ELECTRIC LLC. Buildings & Structures Fund $55.00Air temperature control air compressor repai


SUMMIT ELECTRIC LLC. Buildings & Structures Fund $538.98Installation of new outlets


$593.98SUMMIT ELECTRIC LLC. - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


SUMMIT ELECTRIC LLC. Fire-EMS Operations $3,916.96Station 1 Electrical Work


$3,916.96SUMMIT ELECTRIC LLC. - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


SUMMIT ELECTRIC LLC. Risk Management $5,317.43Repair on burned down panel


$5,317.43SUMMIT ELECTRIC LLC. - Total For Risk Management


$9,828.37SUMMIT ELECTRIC LLC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SUMMIT FIRE & SECURI
SUMMIT FIRE & SECURI Golf - Operations $598.50Fire Supression Inspection


SUMMIT FIRE & SECURI Golf - Operations $256.50Fire Suppression inspection


$855.00SUMMIT FIRE & SECURI - Total For Golf - Operations


Printed on 6/29/2022 9:26:56 AM Page 57 of 70


75







$855.00SUMMIT FIRE & SECURI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SUMMIT FIRE AND SECU
SUMMIT FIRE AND SECU Public Transit - Operations $274.50Fire Extinguishers


$274.50SUMMIT FIRE AND SECU - Total For Public Transit - Operations


SUMMIT FIRE AND SECU Streets $1,037.00Annuals on Fire Extinguishers


$1,037.00SUMMIT FIRE AND SECU - Total For Streets


$1,311.50SUMMIT FIRE AND SECU - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SUTHERLANDS 2219
SUTHERLANDS 2219 Aquatics - Pool $3.08Compression Sleeves for 1/4 Inch Copper Pip


$3.08SUTHERLANDS 2219 - Total For Aquatics - Pool


SUTHERLANDS 2219 Buildings & Structures Fund $30.68Boiler repair supplies for PV Pool - Sutherlan


$30.68SUTHERLANDS 2219 - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


SUTHERLANDS 2219 Refuse - Residential $181.91FENCE REPAIRS


$181.91SUTHERLANDS 2219 - Total For Refuse - Residential


SUTHERLANDS 2219 Water Administration $75.98Flashlights


$75.98SUTHERLANDS 2219 - Total For Water Administration


SUTHERLANDS 2219 Water Distribution $23.29DRILL BIT


$23.29SUTHERLANDS 2219 - Total For Water Distribution


$314.94SUTHERLANDS 2219 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


SWI, LLC
SWI, LLC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $374.95Gate repair


SWI, LLC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $472.17Gate repair


SWI, LLC Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $1,885.00Gate installation


$2,732.12SWI, LLC - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$2,732.12SWI, LLC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TARGET
TARGET Rec Center - Admin $30.17Dry Erase Kit/Office Complimentary Candy


$30.17TARGET - Total For Rec Center - Admin


Printed on 6/29/2022 9:26:56 AM Page 58 of 70


76







$30.17TARGET - ALL DEPARTMENTS


THE HOME DEPOT
THE HOME DEPOT Aquatics - Pool $44.22Parts for 1/4 Inch Copper Pipe Replacement 


THE HOME DEPOT Aquatics - Pool $18.32Pipe Tape for Outdoor Facilities


$62.54THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Aquatics - Pool


THE HOME DEPOT Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $36.94DOOR 5 ANGLE INVESTIGATION


$36.94THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


THE HOME DEPOT Buildings & Structures Fund $55.08HVAC PM Supplies for Golf Course - Home D


THE HOME DEPOT Buildings & Structures Fund $40.88Painting Supplies for PD Shooting Range - Ho


THE HOME DEPOT Buildings & Structures Fund $17.94Painting supplies PD Shooting Range - Home 


THE HOME DEPOT Buildings & Structures Fund $150.82BAS Shop Supplies - Home Depot


THE HOME DEPOT Buildings & Structures Fund $14.97Business Center - Trash Can for Specialty Cou


THE HOME DEPOT Buildings & Structures Fund $78.21New outlet cover for Hogadon generator - H


$357.90THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


THE HOME DEPOT Cemetery $174.36FLOWERS PERENNIALS


THE HOME DEPOT Cemetery $39.90SOD FOR NEW GRAVES


$214.26THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Cemetery


THE HOME DEPOT Fire-EMS Operations $111.54Sprinkler parts and flowers for St.1


$111.54THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


THE HOME DEPOT Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect $371.64Tools/CO Detectors


$371.64THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Fire-EMS Prevent & Inspect


THE HOME DEPOT Ft. Caspar Museum $906.98Refrigerator and microwave for museum bre


$906.98THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Ft. Caspar Museum


THE HOME DEPOT Hogadon - Operations $133.95Flowers Lodge


$133.95THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Hogadon - Operations


THE HOME DEPOT Metro Animal Shelter $293.37HOME SUPPLY WAREHOUSE STORES


$293.37THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


THE HOME DEPOT Parks - Athletic Maint. $199.00Grease Gun for equipment


THE HOME DEPOT Parks - Athletic Maint. $42.35Weed Eater Blades for Fence Lines


THE HOME DEPOT Parks - Athletic Maint. ($149.00)Grease Gun Credit (Wrong Size)


THE HOME DEPOT Parks - Athletic Maint. $328.00Grease gun starter kit, with charger.


$420.35THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Parks - Athletic Maint.


THE HOME DEPOT Parks - Parks Maint. $113.64supplies


THE HOME DEPOT Parks - Parks Maint. $119.02FLOWERS FOR EVENTS DRIVE (RANDY)


Printed on 6/29/2022 9:26:56 AM Page 59 of 70


77







$232.66THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


THE HOME DEPOT Parks - Special Areas $123.20ANNUALS FOR SA


THE HOME DEPOT Parks - Special Areas $229.42ANNUALS AND PERENIALS SA


THE HOME DEPOT Parks - Special Areas $278.75SPECIAL AREAS FLOWERS


$631.37THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Parks - Special Areas


THE HOME DEPOT Rec Center - Sports Programs $188.64Nail Drag Items


$188.64THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Rec Center - Sports Programs


THE HOME DEPOT Risk Management $53.85Supplies for Mike Sedar Concessions Grid Cei


$53.85THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Risk Management


THE HOME DEPOT Streets $415.73Sakrete for concrete patching


$415.73THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Streets


THE HOME DEPOT Traffic Control $28.97Easy out set for signal repairs


$28.97THE HOME DEPOT - Total For Traffic Control


$4,460.69THE HOME DEPOT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


THE LIFEGUARD
THE LIFEGUARD Aquatics - Operations $188.00Whistles for Staff


$188.00THE LIFEGUARD - Total For Aquatics - Operations


THE LIFEGUARD Aquatics - Pool $300.00Hip Packs for Staff


$300.00THE LIFEGUARD - Total For Aquatics - Pool


$488.00THE LIFEGUARD - ALL DEPARTMENTS


THE OFFICE SHOP, INC
THE OFFICE SHOP, INC Fire-EMS Administration $92.55Monthly service fee for Fire Admin copier


$92.55THE OFFICE SHOP, INC - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


$92.55THE OFFICE SHOP, INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


The Webstaurant Stor
The Webstaurant Stor Refuse - Residential $1,475.96WINDSHIELD WASHER STATIONS FOR TRUCK


$1,475.96The Webstaurant Stor - Total For Refuse - Residential


$1,475.96The Webstaurant Stor - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Thyssenkrupp


Printed on 6/29/2022 9:26:56 AM Page 60 of 70


78







Thyssenkrupp Capital Projects Fund $786.50Elevator repair


$786.50Thyssenkrupp - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$786.50Thyssenkrupp - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TOMAHAWK LIVE TRAP
TOMAHAWK LIVE TRAP Metro Animal Control $198.29SPORTING GOODS STORES


$198.29TOMAHAWK LIVE TRAP - Total For Metro Animal Control


$198.29TOMAHAWK LIVE TRAP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TOWNSQUARE MEDIA, IN
TOWNSQUARE MEDIA, IN Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $240.00ADVERTISING SERVICES


$240.00TOWNSQUARE MEDIA, IN - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


$240.00TOWNSQUARE MEDIA, IN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TRACTOR SUPPLY CO
TRACTOR SUPPLY CO Buildings & Structures Fund $2.29Boiler repair supplies for PV Pool - Tractor Su


$2.29TRACTOR SUPPLY CO - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


TRACTOR SUPPLY CO Hogadon - Operations $29.98inner tubes


$29.98TRACTOR SUPPLY CO - Total For Hogadon - Operations


TRACTOR SUPPLY CO Ice Arena - Operations $68.22Propane for Olympia


TRACTOR SUPPLY CO Ice Arena - Operations $68.98Propane Fuel for Olympia


$137.20TRACTOR SUPPLY CO - Total For Ice Arena - Operations


TRACTOR SUPPLY CO Metro Animal Shelter $402.73MISCELLANEOUS AUTOMOTIVE DEALERS


$402.73TRACTOR SUPPLY CO - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


$572.20TRACTOR SUPPLY CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TREETOP PRODUCTS INC
TREETOP PRODUCTS INC Public Transit - CARES Act $20,529.632 Hip End Roof Bus Shelters


$20,529.63TREETOP PRODUCTS INC - Total For Public Transit - CARES Act


$20,529.63TREETOP PRODUCTS INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TRETO CONST.


Printed on 6/29/2022 9:26:57 AM Page 61 of 70


79







TRETO CONST. Capital Projects Fund $73,275.40Senior Center Parking Lot Impr


$73,275.40TRETO CONST. - Total For Capital Projects Fund


$73,275.40TRETO CONST. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TST  WYOMING RIB
TST  WYOMING RIB City Manager $77.47Lunch meeting


$77.47TST  WYOMING RIB - Total For City Manager


$77.47TST  WYOMING RIB - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TURF MASTER
TURF MASTER Golf - Operations $1,767.503500 sq. ft sod. and delivery


$1,767.50TURF MASTER - Total For Golf - Operations


$1,767.50TURF MASTER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


TW ENTERPRISES INC
TW ENTERPRISES INC Fleet Maintenance Fund $350.17Generator repair


TW ENTERPRISES INC Fleet Maintenance Fund $567.20Generator service / maintenance


TW ENTERPRISES INC Fleet Maintenance Fund $553.52Generator repair


$1,470.89TW ENTERPRISES INC - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$1,470.89TW ENTERPRISES INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


U S ARMORMENT
U S ARMORMENT Police Administration $1,063.42SPORTING GOODS STORES


$1,063.42U S ARMORMENT - Total For Police Administration


$1,063.42U S ARMORMENT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ULINE   SHIP SUPPLIE
ULINE   SHIP SUPPLIE Police Traffic Enforcement ($78.96)CATALOG MERCHANTS


ULINE   SHIP SUPPLIE Police Traffic Enforcement ($25.20)CATALOG MERCHANTS


($104.16)ULINE   SHIP SUPPLIE - Total For Police Traffic Enforcement


($104.16)ULINE   SHIP SUPPLIE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 6/29/2022 9:26:57 AM Page 62 of 70


80







UNDERCOVER
UNDERCOVER Parks - Parks Maint. $425.97MISCELLANEOUS CANOPY FOR CEMETERY F


$425.97UNDERCOVER - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


$425.97UNDERCOVER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


UNIFORMS 2 GEAR
UNIFORMS 2 GEAR Police Career Services $24.00Uniform supplies


UNIFORMS 2 GEAR Police Career Services $627.84Uniform supplies


UNIFORMS 2 GEAR Police Career Services $250.00Uniform supplies


$901.84UNIFORMS 2 GEAR - Total For Police Career Services


$901.84UNIFORMS 2 GEAR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


UNION WIRELESS
UNION WIRELESS Water Tanks $95.29Upper Rock Creek Reservoir SCADA & Cell Ph


$95.29UNION WIRELESS - Total For Water Tanks


$95.29UNION WIRELESS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


URGENT CARE OF CASPE
URGENT CARE OF CASPE Property Insurance Fund $2,926.00May Pre-Employment, Random, & Post Accid


$2,926.00URGENT CARE OF CASPE - Total For Property Insurance Fund


URGENT CARE OF CASPE Public Transit - Operations $285.00DOT Physicals


$285.00URGENT CARE OF CASPE - Total For Public Transit - Operations


$3,211.00URGENT CARE OF CASPE - ALL DEPARTMENTS


USA ARCHERY
USA ARCHERY Rec Center - Classes $15.00Training/Archery Instructor


$15.00USA ARCHERY - Total For Rec Center - Classes


$15.00USA ARCHERY - ALL DEPARTMENTS


USPS PO 5715580945
USPS PO 5715580945 City Attorney $9.16Certified Mail for Taylor Case


Printed on 6/29/2022 9:26:57 AM Page 63 of 70


81







USPS PO 5715580945 City Attorney $9.16Certified Mail -- Zachary Hunter Case


USPS PO 5715580945 City Attorney $7.38Certified mail for Taylor Hearing


$25.70USPS PO 5715580945 - Total For City Attorney


USPS PO 5715580945 Parks - Parks Maint. $58.00POSTAGE STAMPS


$58.00USPS PO 5715580945 - Total For Parks - Parks Maint.


USPS PO 5715580945 Police Records $35.78POSTAGE STAMPS


$35.78USPS PO 5715580945 - Total For Police Records


$119.48USPS PO 5715580945 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


USPS.COM POSTAL STOR
USPS.COM POSTAL STOR Planning $292.00POSTAGE STAMPS


$292.00USPS.COM POSTAL STOR - Total For Planning


$292.00USPS.COM POSTAL STOR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


VCN WYDOTIFTAIRP
VCN WYDOTIFTAIRP Fleet Maintenance Fund $22.25TRANSFER OF LICENSE PLATES


$22.25VCN WYDOTIFTAIRP - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


$22.25VCN WYDOTIFTAIRP - ALL DEPARTMENTS


VENJOHN, STEVEN
VENJOHN, STEVEN Water Revenue and Transfers $234.94


$234.94VENJOHN, STEVEN - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$234.94VENJOHN, STEVEN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


VENTURESURPLUS
VENTURESURPLUS Police Career Services $372.90VARIETY STORES


$372.90VENTURESURPLUS - Total For Police Career Services


$372.90VENTURESURPLUS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


VERIZON WIRELESS
VERIZON WIRELESS Cemetery $40.01Acct #442204089-00001


$40.01VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Cemetery


Printed on 6/29/2022 9:26:57 AM Page 64 of 70


82







VERIZON WIRELESS Fire-EMS Administration $120.03Acct #571507176-00002


VERIZON WIRELESS Fire-EMS Administration $1,600.40Acct #571507176-00001


$1,720.43VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


VERIZON WIRELESS Public Safety Communication $27.28Acct #465552982-00003


$27.28VERIZON WIRELESS - Total For Public Safety Communications


$1,787.72VERIZON WIRELESS - ALL DEPARTMENTS


VZWRLSS MY VZ VB P
VZWRLSS MY VZ VB P Golf - Operations $120.03Cellular service for Ipads


$120.03VZWRLSS MY VZ VB P - Total For Golf - Operations


VZWRLSS MY VZ VB P Regional Water Operations $49.10Upper Rock Creek Reservoir SCADA & Cell Ph


$49.10VZWRLSS MY VZ VB P - Total For Regional Water Operations


$169.13VZWRLSS MY VZ VB P - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WAL-MART #1617
WAL-MART #1617 Aquatics - Concessions $86.36Spray Butter, Tape, Scissors, Dish Soap, Batte


$86.36WAL-MART #1617 - Total For Aquatics - Concessions


WAL-MART #1617 Cemetery $34.53INVERTER FOR CHARGING BATTERIES WITH 


$34.53WAL-MART #1617 - Total For Cemetery


WAL-MART #1617 Ice Arena - Concessions $25.64CONCESSIONS - Butter Spray


$25.64WAL-MART #1617 - Total For Ice Arena - Concessions


WAL-MART #1617 Metro Animal Shelter $73.50GROCERY STORES, SUPERMARKETS


WAL-MART #1617 Metro Animal Shelter $68.64GROCERY STORES, SUPERMARKETS


$142.14WAL-MART #1617 - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


WAL-MART #1617 Parks - Special Areas $269.34FLOWERES SPECIAL AREAS EVENTS DRIVE


$269.34WAL-MART #1617 - Total For Parks - Special Areas


$558.01WAL-MART #1617 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WALMART.COM AA
WALMART.COM AA Fire-EMS Operations $63.82Supplies for promotional ceremony


$63.82WALMART.COM AA - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$63.82WALMART.COM AA - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Printed on 6/29/2022 9:26:57 AM Page 65 of 70


83







WAYNE COLEMAN CONSTR
WAYNE COLEMAN CONSTR Capital Projects Fund $10,366.402nd & Lincoln Paving Improveme


WAYNE COLEMAN CONSTR Capital Projects Fund $68,739.86Construction project - not bui


$79,106.26WAYNE COLEMAN CONSTR - Total For Capital Projects Fund


WAYNE COLEMAN CONSTR Water Distribution $4,568.08Construction project - not bui


$4,568.08WAYNE COLEMAN CONSTR - Total For Water Distribution


$83,674.34WAYNE COLEMAN CONSTR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WEAR PARTS INC
WEAR PARTS INC Aquatics - Operations $24.90Screws for PV Pool


$24.90WEAR PARTS INC - Total For Aquatics - Operations


$24.90WEAR PARTS INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WESTERN WATER CONSUL
WESTERN WATER CONSUL Water Distribution $646.00Poplar-CYtoCollins Design Wate


$646.00WESTERN WATER CONSUL - Total For Water Distribution


$646.00WESTERN WATER CONSUL - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WHENTOWORK INC
WHENTOWORK INC Public Transit - Operations $360.00COMPUTER Scheduling Software


$360.00WHENTOWORK INC - Total For Public Transit - Operations


$360.00WHENTOWORK INC - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WILCOX, HELEN
WILCOX, HELEN Water Revenue and Transfers $638.85


$638.85WILCOX, HELEN - Total For Water Revenue and Transfers


$638.85WILCOX, HELEN - ALL DEPARTMENTS


Wired
Wired Capital Projects Fund $31,006.10Ice Arena Lighting Replacement


$31,006.10Wired - Total For Capital Projects Fund


Printed on 6/29/2022 9:26:57 AM Page 66 of 70


84







$31,006.10Wired - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WLC ENGINEERING - SU
WLC ENGINEERING - SU Capital Projects Fund $747.10EngCA for Industrial Ave Elm t


$747.10WLC ENGINEERING - SU - Total For Capital Projects Fund


WLC ENGINEERING - SU Engineering $1,015.00Lander surveying services


$1,015.00WLC ENGINEERING - SU - Total For Engineering


WLC ENGINEERING - SU Water Administration $73.25Surveying / Platting to replat


$73.25WLC ENGINEERING - SU - Total For Water Administration


WLC ENGINEERING - SU Water Distribution $19,860.00Construction Admin Derington W


$19,860.00WLC ENGINEERING - SU - Total For Water Distribution


$21,695.35WLC ENGINEERING - SU - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WM SUPERCENTER
WM SUPERCENTER Aquatics - Operations $304.41Extension Cords and Hose


$304.41WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Aquatics - Operations


WM SUPERCENTER Aquatics - Pool $95.00Wall Anchors, Green Extension Cord, Orange 


$95.00WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Aquatics - Pool


WM SUPERCENTER Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $185.28FACILITY LANDSCAPING


$185.28WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


WM SUPERCENTER Fire-EMS Administration $73.91Fire Admin office Supplies


$73.91WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


WM SUPERCENTER Fire-EMS Operations $10.44Bottled water for station


$10.44WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


WM SUPERCENTER Rec Center - Classes $83.39Cooking Class supplies, Summer Camp Specia


WM SUPERCENTER Rec Center - Classes $26.36Summer Camp Special Day Supplies, Cookies


$109.75WM SUPERCENTER - Total For Rec Center - Classes


$778.79WM SUPERCENTER - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WORDPRESS GTLSAVPGM3
WORDPRESS GTLSAVPGM3 Metro Animal Shelter $180.00COMPUTER AND DATA PROCESSING SERVICE


$180.00WORDPRESS GTLSAVPGM3 - Total For Metro Animal Shelter


Printed on 6/29/2022 9:26:57 AM Page 67 of 70


85







$180.00WORDPRESS GTLSAVPGM3 - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WORLDWIDE INDUSTRIES
WORLDWIDE INDUSTRIES Water Tanks $160,739.532022 CPU Tank Painting


$160,739.53WORLDWIDE INDUSTRIES - Total For Water Tanks


$160,739.53WORLDWIDE INDUSTRIES - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WPSG, INC.
WPSG, INC. Fire-EMS Operations $648.80Witmer - Fire hose mounting


$648.80WPSG, INC. - Total For Fire-EMS Operations


$648.80WPSG, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WPY Production
WPY Production Rec Center - Classes $287.00Babysitting Class supplies


$287.00WPY Production - Total For Rec Center - Classes


$287.00WPY Production - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WWW.BIGHORNDESIGN.CO
WWW.BIGHORNDESIGN.CO Police Federal Grants $157.00COMMERCIAL PHOTOGRAPHY, ART, AND GR


$157.00WWW.BIGHORNDESIGN.CO - Total For Police Federal Grants


$157.00WWW.BIGHORNDESIGN.CO - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WY. LAW ENFORCEMENT
WY. LAW ENFORCEMENT Police Career Services $1,050.00Fieldcraft Survival Vehicle Dynamics


$1,050.00WY. LAW ENFORCEMENT - Total For Police Career Services


WY. LAW ENFORCEMENT Public Safety Communication $1,650.00WLEA basic training


$1,650.00WY. LAW ENFORCEMENT - Total For Public Safety Communications


$2,700.00WY. LAW ENFORCEMENT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WY. MACHINERY CO.
WY. MACHINERY CO. Balefill - Baler Processing $22,419.00Replace 40 Year Old North Baler Cooling Fan


Printed on 6/29/2022 9:26:57 AM Page 68 of 70


86







$22,419.00WY. MACHINERY CO. - Total For Balefill - Baler Processing


WY. MACHINERY CO. Balefill - Disposal & Landfill $440.00Equipment rental


$440.00WY. MACHINERY CO. - Total For Balefill - Disposal & Landfill


WY. MACHINERY CO. Fleet Maintenance Fund $8,806.16Loader fork tine replacements


WY. MACHINERY CO. Fleet Maintenance Fund $1,621.23Equipment repair


WY. MACHINERY CO. Fleet Maintenance Fund $16,872.30Equipment repair


$27,299.69WY. MACHINERY CO. - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


WY. MACHINERY CO. Refuse - Recycling $1,256.25FORKLIFT RENTAL MRF


$1,256.25WY. MACHINERY CO. - Total For Refuse - Recycling


$51,414.94WY. MACHINERY CO. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WY. PEACE OFFICERS A
WY. PEACE OFFICERS A Police Career Services $240.00Memberships


$240.00WY. PEACE OFFICERS A - Total For Police Career Services


$240.00WY. PEACE OFFICERS A - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WYCOMP, INC.
WYCOMP, INC. RWS - Guardian $1,460.00Collection of samples


$1,460.00WYCOMP, INC. - Total For RWS - Guardian


$1,460.00WYCOMP, INC. - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WYOMING CAMERA OUTFI
WYOMING CAMERA OUTFI Police Administration $3,271.00Cameras


$3,271.00WYOMING CAMERA OUTFI - Total For Police Administration


$3,271.00WYOMING CAMERA OUTFI - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WYOMING FINANCIAL PR
WYOMING FINANCIAL PR Buildings & Structures Fund $719.64HVAC maintenance - May 2022


$719.64WYOMING FINANCIAL PR - Total For Buildings & Structures Fund


$719.64WYOMING FINANCIAL PR - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WYOMING FIRST AID &


Printed on 6/29/2022 9:26:57 AM Page 69 of 70


87







WYOMING FIRST AID & Fleet Maintenance Fund $85.51First aid supplies


$85.51WYOMING FIRST AID & - Total For Fleet Maintenance Fund


WYOMING FIRST AID & Public Transit - Operations $132.12First aid supplies


$132.12WYOMING FIRST AID & - Total For Public Transit - Operations


$217.63WYOMING FIRST AID & - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WYOMING OFFICE PRODU
WYOMING OFFICE PRODU Cemetery $70.68AMERICAN FLAGS FOR THE CEMETERY POLES


$70.68WYOMING OFFICE PRODU - Total For Cemetery


$70.68WYOMING OFFICE PRODU - ALL DEPARTMENTS


WYOMING WORK WAREHOU
WYOMING WORK WAREHO Fire-EMS Administration $5.39Work boot laces


$5.39WYOMING WORK WAREHOU - Total For Fire-EMS Administration


$5.39WYOMING WORK WAREHOU - ALL DEPARTMENTS


ZIPS TRUCK EQUIPMENT
ZIPS TRUCK EQUIPMENT Police Traffic Enforcement $2,098.50AUTOMOTIVE PARTS, ACCESSORIES STORES


$2,098.50ZIPS TRUCK EQUIPMENT - Total For Police Traffic Enforcement


$2,098.50ZIPS TRUCK EQUIPMENT - ALL DEPARTMENTS


$2,146,103.41CITYWIDE BILLS AND CLAIMS TOTAL


DULY AUDITED BY  (City Manager)  ________________________________   DATE  ___________


APPROVED BY         (Mayor)              ________________________________   DATE  ___________


I certify, under penalty of perjury, that this listing of vouchers and the items included therein for payment 
are correct and just in every respect.                                                                                                           
SUBMITTED BY       (Finance Dir)      ________________________________   DATE  ___________


Printed on 6/29/2022 9:26:57 AM Page 70 of 70


88







CITY of CASPER, WYOMING
BILLS and CLAIMS ADDENDUM


Council Meeting 
07/05/22


Additional Accounts Payable


06/23/22 Prewrits - Mileage & Travel Reimbursements


Renee Jordan-Smith - Mileage reimbursement 9.36
Kristie Turner - Travel reimbursement 139.50


148.86


Total Additional AP 148.86$            


Page 1 of 1
89







90







91







92







93







94







95







96







97







98







99







100







101







102







103







104



Amanda Ainsworth

LOT : 17 9098 SQ FT



Amanda Ainsworth

LOT : 17



Amanda Ainsworth

9098 SQ FT



Amanda Ainsworth

CASPER MOUNTAIN ROAD  (STATE HWY #252) (150' WIDE R.O.W.)



Amanda Ainsworth

LOT : 16 11026 SQ FT



Amanda Ainsworth

LOT : 16



Amanda Ainsworth

11026 SQ FT



Amanda Ainsworth

HOGAN DRIVE



Amanda Ainsworth

(50' WIDE R.O.W.)



Amanda Ainsworth

15' UTILITY EASEMENT



Amanda Ainsworth

LOT : 27 9423 SQ FT



Amanda Ainsworth

LOT : 27



Amanda Ainsworth

9423 SQ FT



Amanda Ainsworth

BRASS CAP



Amanda Ainsworth

15' UTILITY EASEMENT



Amanda Ainsworth

LOT : 28 9888 SQ FT



Amanda Ainsworth

LOT : 28



Amanda Ainsworth

9888 SQ FT



Amanda Ainsworth

M:\Land 2021\Engineering\21-049 Eagle Valley\Survey Plats\Eagle Valley No 2\21-049 - EAGLE VALLEY No.2 - 05-11-2022.dwg, 5/11/2022, Bill, 5/11/2022, Bill5/11/2022, Bill, BillBill



Amanda Ainsworth

EAGLE  VALLEY  ADDITION



Amanda Ainsworth

LOT : 29 14123 SQ FT



Amanda Ainsworth

LOT : 29



Amanda Ainsworth

14123 SQ FT



Amanda Ainsworth

30' ACCESSEASEMENT



Amanda Ainsworth

BRASS CAP



Amanda Ainsworth

15' UTILITY EASEMENT



Amanda Ainsworth

LOT : 30 13062 SQ FT



Amanda Ainsworth

LOT : 30



Amanda Ainsworth

13062 SQ FT



Amanda Ainsworth

15' UTILITY EASEMENT



Amanda Ainsworth

LOT : 31 8180 SQ FT



Amanda Ainsworth

LOT : 31



Amanda Ainsworth

8180 SQ FT



Amanda Ainsworth

BRASS CAP



Amanda Ainsworth

PALMER DRIVE



Amanda Ainsworth

(50' WIDE R.O.W.)



Amanda Ainsworth

APPROVALS



Amanda Ainsworth

APPROVED BY THE CITY OF CASPER PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OF CASPER, WYOMING  THIS ________ DAY OF _________________, 2022.2022..



Amanda Ainsworth

ATTEST:__________________________                                     _____________________________                                               



Amanda Ainsworth

15' UTILITY EASEMENT



Amanda Ainsworth

APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF CASPER, WYOMING BY ORDINANCE NO. _______________, DULY PASSED,   ADOPTED AND APPROVED THIS _______, DAY OF ___________________________, 2022.



Amanda Ainsworth

UNPLATTED LAND



Amanda Ainsworth

ATTEST: ______________________________                                    ___________________________



Amanda Ainsworth

    SECRETARY                                                                   CHAIRMAN



Amanda Ainsworth

INSPECTED AND APPROVED THIS ___________, DAY OF _____________________________, 2022. 2022. .    CITY ENGINEER         CITY ENGINEER         



Amanda Ainsworth

NICKLAUS DRIVE



Amanda Ainsworth

(50' WIDE R.O.W.)



Amanda Ainsworth

INSPECTED AND APPROVED THIS _____, DAY OF _____________________________, 2022. 2022. .    CITY SURVEYOR         CITY SURVEYOR         



Amanda Ainsworth

15' UTILITY EASEMENT



Amanda Ainsworth

          CITY CLERK                                                                    MAYOR



Amanda Ainsworth

EAGLE  VALLEY  ADDITION



Amanda Ainsworth

20' DRAINAGE & UTILITY EASEMENT



Amanda Ainsworth

POPLAR ST



Amanda Ainsworth

CASPER MTN RD



Amanda Ainsworth

NOTES



Amanda Ainsworth

1. ERROR OF CLOSURE EXCEEDS 1:250,000. ERROR OF CLOSURE EXCEEDS 1:250,000. 2. BASIS OF BEARINGS IS THE WYOMING STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM, EAST CENTRAL ZONE, NAD   BASIS OF BEARINGS IS THE WYOMING 



Amanda Ainsworth

BRASS CAP



Amanda Ainsworth

W. 27 ST



Amanda Ainsworth

THE NINE IRON ESTATES



Amanda Ainsworth

LOT : 6 18018 SQ FT



Amanda Ainsworth

LOT : 6



Amanda Ainsworth

W. 29 ST



Amanda Ainsworth

18018 SQ FT



Amanda Ainsworth

15' UTILITY EASEMENT



Amanda Ainsworth

%%UCERTIFICATE OF DEDICATION 



Amanda Ainsworth

WYOMING BLVD



Amanda Ainsworth

VICINITY MAP



Amanda Ainsworth

STATE OF WYOMING COUNTY OF NATRONA



Amanda Ainsworth

ALUMINUM CAP



Amanda Ainsworth

THE UNDERSIGNED, BENJAMIN HANSULD AND MICHAL HANSULD, HUSBAND AND WIFE, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THEY ARE THE OWNERS AND PROPRIETORS OF THE FOLLOWING DESCRIBED PARCEL OF LAND KNOWN AS LOTS 7 - 15, EAGLE



Amanda Ainsworth

NO SCALE



Amanda Ainsworth

LEGEND



Amanda Ainsworth

S52°07'13"W 282.58' (R)



Amanda Ainsworth

SET BRASS CAP



Amanda Ainsworth

SET MONUMENT 5/8" REBAR



Amanda Ainsworth

& ALUMINUM CAP



Amanda Ainsworth

120.0'



Amanda Ainsworth

FOUND MONUMENT AS NOTED



Amanda Ainsworth

SS



Amanda Ainsworth

TRACT A THE BACK NINE



Amanda Ainsworth

20' DRAINAGE EASEMENT



Amanda Ainsworth

NOT A PART



Amanda Ainsworth

CERTIFICATE OF SURVEYOR



Amanda Ainsworth

STATE OF WYOMING COUNTY OF NATRONA



Amanda Ainsworth

I, WILLIAM R. FEHRINGER, A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR, LICENSE NO. 5528, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT WAS MADE FROM NOTES TAKEN DURING AN ACTUAL SURVEY MADE UNDER MY DIRECT SUPERVISION 



Amanda Ainsworth

BRASS CAP



Amanda Ainsworth

SS



Amanda Ainsworth

POINT OF BEGINNING



Amanda Ainsworth

EL=5468'



Amanda Ainsworth

C1



Amanda Ainsworth

C2



Amanda Ainsworth

20.00'



Amanda Ainsworth

C3



Amanda Ainsworth

f



Amanda Ainsworth

P



Amanda Ainsworth

r



Amanda Ainsworth

o



Amanda Ainsworth

e



Amanda Ainsworth

s



Amanda Ainsworth

i



Amanda Ainsworth

s



Amanda Ainsworth

THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT WAS ACKNOWLEDGED BEFORE ME BY WILLIAM R. FEHRINGER  THIS ______ DAY OF ______________________, 2022. 2022. . WITNESS MY HAND AND OFFICIAL SEAL.  MY COMMISSION EXPIRES ________



Amanda Ainsworth

o



Amanda Ainsworth

n



Amanda Ainsworth

a



Amanda Ainsworth

l



Amanda Ainsworth

250.00'



Amanda Ainsworth

W



Amanda Ainsworth

C4



Amanda Ainsworth

l



Amanda Ainsworth

i



Amanda Ainsworth

l



Amanda Ainsworth

i



Amanda Ainsworth

L



Amanda Ainsworth

a



Amanda Ainsworth

m



Amanda Ainsworth

a



Amanda Ainsworth

R.



Amanda Ainsworth

n



Amanda Ainsworth

425.00'



Amanda Ainsworth

d



Amanda Ainsworth

5528



Amanda Ainsworth

C5



Amanda Ainsworth

F



Amanda Ainsworth

e



Amanda Ainsworth

S



Amanda Ainsworth

h



Amanda Ainsworth

31.42'



Amanda Ainsworth

u



Amanda Ainsworth

r



Amanda Ainsworth

25.00'



Amanda Ainsworth

i



Amanda Ainsworth

C6



Amanda Ainsworth

r



Amanda Ainsworth

n



Amanda Ainsworth

Date



Amanda Ainsworth

g



Amanda Ainsworth

v



Amanda Ainsworth

e



Amanda Ainsworth

68.78'



Amanda Ainsworth

e



Amanda Ainsworth

y



Amanda Ainsworth

25.00'



Amanda Ainsworth

r



Amanda Ainsworth

o



Amanda Ainsworth

r



Amanda Ainsworth

5.07'



Amanda Ainsworth

425.00'



Amanda Ainsworth

W



Amanda Ainsworth

90°00'00"



Amanda Ainsworth

Y



Amanda Ainsworth

O



Amanda Ainsworth

39.54'



Amanda Ainsworth

M



Amanda Ainsworth

I



Amanda Ainsworth

15°45'52"



Amanda Ainsworth

N



Amanda Ainsworth

G



Amanda Ainsworth

33.39'



Amanda Ainsworth

0°40'59"



Amanda Ainsworth

S57°25'08"W



Amanda Ainsworth

97.76'



Amanda Ainsworth

90°37'15"



Amanda Ainsworth

N85°17'00"W



Amanda Ainsworth

76°31'22"



Amanda Ainsworth

S88°41'12"W



Amanda Ainsworth

13°10'48"



Amanda Ainsworth

N46°20'40"W



Amanda Ainsworth

28.28



Amanda Ainsworth

68.57



Amanda Ainsworth

S37°13'38"W



Amanda Ainsworth

5.07



Amanda Ainsworth

S68°55'26"W



Amanda Ainsworth

35.55



Amanda Ainsworth

30.96



Amanda Ainsworth

BENJAMIN HANSULD - OWNER



Amanda Ainsworth

97.55



Amanda Ainsworth

THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT WAS ACKNOWLEDGED BEFORE ME BY BENJAMIN AND MICHAL HANSULD, HUSBAND AND WIFE AND OWNERS, THIS ____ DAY OF _________________________, 2022.2022..



Amanda Ainsworth

BENJAMIN & MICHAL HANSULD  128 EAST 27th STREET CASPER, WYOMING 82601



Amanda Ainsworth

WITNESS MY HAND AND OFFICIAL SEAL.  MY COMMISSION EXPIRES _______________          NOTARY PUBLIC      NOTARY PUBLICNOTARY PUBLIC



Amanda Ainsworth

MICHAL HANSULD - OWNER



Amanda Ainsworth

A VACATION AND REPLAT OF LOTS 7 - 15 AND NICKLAUS DRIVE EAGLE VALLEY ADDITION AND LOTS 1 & 2 IHLI ADDITION TO THE CITY OF CASPER, WYOMING



Amanda Ainsworth

AN ADDITION TO THE CITY OF CASPER, WYOMING  BEING A PORTION OF THE SE NW  OF  14NW  OF  14 OF  OF  SECTION 21, T.33N., R.79W., 6TH P.M.  NATRONA COUNTY, WYOMING APRIL, 2022



Amanda Ainsworth

AS



Amanda Ainsworth

W.O. #21-049







105







106







107







108







109







110







111







112







113







114







115







116







117







118







119







120







121







122







123







124







125







126







127







128







129







130







131







132







133







134







135







136







137







138







139







140







141







142







143







144







145







146







147







148







149







150







151







152







153







154







155







156







157







158







159







160







161







162







163







164







165







166







167







168







169







170







171







172







173







174







175







176







177







178







179







180







181







182







183







184







185







186







187







188







189







190







191







192







193







194







195







196







197







198







199







200







201







202







203







204







205







206







207







208







209







210







211







212







213







214







215







216







217







218







219







220







221







222







223







224







225







226







227







228







229







230







231







232







233







234







235







236







237







238







239







240







241







242







243







244







245







246







247







248







249







250







251







252







253







254







255







256







257







258







259







260







261







262







263







264







265







266







267







268







269







270







271







272







273







274







275







276







277







278







279







280







281







282







283







284







285







286







287







288







289







290







291







292







293







294







295







296







297







298







299







300







301







302







303







304







305







306







307







308







309







310







311







312







313







314







315







316







317







318







319







320







321







322







323







324







325







326







327







328







329







330







331







332







333







334







335







336







337







338







339







340







341







342







343







RESOLUTION NO 22-126 
� 


A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF 
A PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH 
STANTEC CONSULTING SERVICES, INC FOR NORTH 
PLATTE RIVER FIRST STREET REACH REQUIRED PERMIT 
MONITORING 
WHEREAS, the City of Casper identified the need to restore the North Platte 


River through Casper and has established a project called the Platte River Revival, and, 


WHEREAS, the City of Casper received a 404/401 U S Army Corps of 
Engmeers permit to construct the First Street reach of the North Platte River restorat10n project; 
and, 


WHEREAS, the permit requires five years of momtonng and the City of Casper 
desires to contract with Stantec Consultmg Services Inc to conduct momtormg. 


NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE GOVERNING BODY OF 
THE CITY OF CASPER, WYOMING· That the Mayor is hereby authonzed and directed to 
execute, and the City Clerk to attest, a Contract for Profess10nal Services with Stantec 
Consultmg Services, Inc , m the amount not to exceed Fifty-two Thousand Nine Hundred 
Eighty-eight Dollars and eighty-seven cents ($52,988 87) 


BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED That the City Manager is hereby authonzed to 
make venfied partial payments throughout the project as prescribed by the contract. 


PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this __ day of ____ _, 2022 


APPROVED AS TO FORM. 


ATTEST 


Fleur D Tremel 
City Clerk 


CITY OF CASPER, WYOMING 
A Mumcipal Corporat10n 


Ray Pacheco 
Mayor 


344







345







346







347







348







349







350







351







352







353







354







355







356







357







358







359







360







361







362







363







364







365







366







367







368







369







370







371







372







373







374







375







376







377







378





		Agenda

		3. 06-21-22 Council Meeting Minutes

		5. Bills & Claims

		Addendum



		7.A.1.a. Steamboat Deli Restaurant License No. 47 

		Memo



		7.A.1.b. Telecommunications Franchise Ordinance Amendment/Mountain West Telephone

		Memo

		Draft Ordinance



		7.A.1.c. Scrivenors Error/Trails West 6 Ordinance 

		Memo

		Ordinance No. 29-21



		8.A.1. Replat & Subdivision Agreement/Eagle Valley Addition No. 2 

		Maps

		Ordinance No. 10-22



		9.A.1. Parking Ordinance Amendments 

		Memo

		Ordinance 9-22 - Redlined



		10.A.1. Bouldering Park at Crossroads/Rotary Club of Casper 

		Memo

		Bill of Sale

		2021 Agreement

		Resolution No. 22-116



		10.A.2. Water Line Easement_LDS Church/2905 Independence Court 

		Memo

		Easement

		Resolution No. 22-117



		10.A.3. Transit Software Management Agreement/CTS Software

		Memo

		Agreement

		Resolution No. 22-118



		10.A.4. Transit Services/Mills

		Memo

		Contract

		Resolution No. 22-119



		10.A.5. East Evansville Trail Study/Civil Engineering Professionals 

		Memo

		Contract

		Resolution No. 22-120



		10.A.6. Parking Fees & Parking Manual 

		Memo

		Parking Manual (Redlined)

		Resolution No. 22-121 (redlined)



		10.A.7. Ford Wyoming Center & Hogadon Contract Amendments/OVG360 

		Memo

		Amendments

		Resolution No. 22-122



		10.A.8. Metro Animal Services MOU/Mills 

		Memo

		MOU

		Resolution No. 22-123



		10.A.9. Metro Animal Services MOU/Evansville 

		Memo

		MOU

		Resolution No. 22-124



		10.A.10. Inside-City Water Service/Riverside Mobile Home Court

		Memo

		Contract

		Resolution No. 22-125



		10.A.11. 1st St Reach Envt Monitoring/Stantec Consulting 

		Memo

		Contract

		Resolution No. 22-126



		10.A.12. Amendment One to Grant #21/Homeland Security 

		Memo

		Amendment

		Resolution No. 22-127



		10.A.13. Amendment One to Grant #20/Homeland Security

		Memo

		Amendment

		Resolution No. 22-128



		10.A.14. Amendment Two to Grant #19/Homeland Security

		Memo

		Amendment

		Resolution No. 22-129



		10.A.15. Amendment Three to Grant #18/Homeland Security

		Memo

		Amendment

		Resolution No. 22-130



		11.A.1. Health Department Board Appointment/Wold

		Memo

		Recommendation Letter

		Letter of Interest

		Resume










